HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
' REGULAR MEETING |
July 13, 2017
7:00 P.M.

- CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM #1
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA
OAKLAND, CA
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

62:M Hd S- 107 gz

3. - CONSENT ITEMS
i Approval of Minutes June 8, 2017
4, Oi’EN FORUM
5. NEW BUSINESS
1. Appeal Hearing in Consolidated Cases:

a. T15-0617; Chow v. Lew
T16-0641; Kaplan v. Lew

b. Appreciation Plaques to former Board members: Linda Lonay, Craig
Castellanet and Noah Frigault

" cC. Discussion and Possible Action on Regulations for the Tenant
Protection Ordinance Clarifying Terms “Bad Faith” and “Pattern and

Practice” ’
6. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

1. For review only: Board Panel meeting minutes for June 29, 2017.

7. ADJOURNMENT

Accessibility. The meeting is held in a wheelchair accessible facility. Contact the office of the
City Clerk, City Hall, One Frank Ogawa Plaza, or call (510) 238-3611 (voice) or (510) 839-6451
(TTY) to arrange for the following services: 1) Sign interpreters; 2) Phone ear hearing device for
the hearing impaired; 3) Large print, Braille, or cassette tape text for the visually impaired The
City of Oakland complies with applicable City, State and Federal disability related laws and
regulations protecting the civil rights of persons with environmental illness/multiple chemical
1



sensitivities (EI/MCS). Auxiliary aids and services and alternative formats are available by calling
(510) 238-3716 at least 72 hours prior to this event.

Foreign language interpreters may be available from the Equal Access Office (510) 239-2368.
Contact them for availability. Please refrain from wearing strongly scented products to this
meeting.

Service Animals / Emotional Support Animals: The City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program
- is committed to providing full access to qualified persons with disabilities who use services
animals or emotional support animals. :

If your service animal lacks visual evidence that it is a service animal (presence of an apparel
item, apparatus, etc.), then please be prepared to reasonably establish that the animal does, in
fact, perform a function or task that you cannot otherwise perform.

If you will be accompanied by an emotional support animal, then you must provide documentation
on letterhead from a licensed mental health professional, not more than one year old, stating that
you have a mental health-related disability, that having the animal accompany you is necessary
to your mental health or treatment, and that you are under his or her professional care.

Service animals and emotional support animals must be trained to behave properly in public. An
animal that behaves in an unreasonably disruptive or aggressive manner (barks, growls, bites,
jumps, urinates or defecates, etc.) will be removed.



CITY OF OAKLAND
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD

Regular Meeting
June 8, 2017

7:00 p.m.
- City Hall, Hearing Room #1
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

The HRRRB was called to order at 7:05 p.m. by Board Chair, Jessie Warner.

2. ROLL CALL
MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
Jessie Warner Homeowner X
Debbie Mesaros Tenant X
Ramona Chang Property Owner X
Karen Friedman Property Owner X
Terry Sandoval Tenant X
Mary Jo Cook Homeowner X
Robert Stone Homeowner X
Staff Present
Kent Qian Deputy City Attorney
Connie Taylor Rent Adjustment Program Manager

3. CONSENT ITEMS
i. Approval of Minutes for May 25, 2017

K. Friedman made motion to approve minutes. R. Stone seconded. The Board voted
as follows:

Aye: J. Warner, Debbie Mesaros, K. Friedman, T. Sandoval, M.J. Cook, R. Stone
Nay: 0 '
Abstained: 0

The motion was approved by consensus,

21



4. OPEN FORUM

No Speakers.
5. NEW BUSINESS

i. Appeal Hearing in cases:

a. L15-0061; 4CH, Inc. v. Tenants
Appearances: Tenant Appeal

Tenant Representative

Nancy Tam
John Chang

Property Owner

Stephen Rood
Rebuttal
All parties offered rebuttal.

Board Discussion

After Board discussion and questions to both parties, K. Friedman made a motion to
affirm the Hearing Officer’s decision based on substantial evidence. M.J. Cook
seconded.

D. Mesaros made a motion to remand the case back to the Hearing Officer for further
investigation of the issues raised in the appeal. J. Warner seconded. The Board voted as
follows:

Aye: J. Warner, D. Mesaros, T. Sandoval
Nay: R. Stone, K. Friedman, M.J. Cook
Abstained: 0

The motion failed.



The Board voted on the first motion as follows:
Aye: R. Stone, M. J. Cook, T. Sandoval, K. Friedman
Nay: D. Mesaros, J. Warner
. Abstained: 0
The motion passed.
b. T14-00527; Weinstein v. Baradat
Appearances: Tenant appeal
Tenants

Martha and Steve Weinstein

Property Owner Representative

John Heim, Esq.
Rebuttal

Martha Weinstein
John Heim, Esq.

Board Discussion

After Board discussion and questions to both parties, J. Warner made a motion to remand
the case to the Hearing Officer to determine the amount of decreased housing services for
the six-week period that the elevator was not working. A friendly amendment was
offered: a reasonable amount of time should be given for the owner to repair the elevator.
The Hearing Officer can conduct another hearing if necessary. The amendment was
accepted. R. Stone seconded. The Board voted as follows:

Aye: , R. Stone, M.J. Cook, T. Sandoval, K. Friedman, J. Warner, D. Mesaros
Nay: 0 ' :
Abstain: 0

The motion was approved by consensus.

8:45 Break (5 minutes)



ROLL CALL

Robert Stone
-Debbie Meseros
Jessie Warner
Mary Jo Cook
Terry Sandoval
Karen Friedman

c. T15-0698; Diaz v. Le
Appearances: Pr.op.erty Owner Appeal

Property Owner

. Minh Lee

Tenant

Elizabeth Diaz .

Rebuttal

Both parties offered rebuttal

Board Discussion

After Board discussion and questions to both parties, J. Warner made a motion to affirm
the Decision based on substant1al evidence. D. Meseros seconded The Board voted as
follows:
Aye: ~ J. Warner, R. Stone, M.J. Cook, T. Sandoval, K. Friedman, D. Meseros
Nay: 0
Abstained: 0
The motion carried by consensus.

D. Appreciation Plaque for Noah Frigault
'This itemed moved to a future Board meetihg.

6. ADJOURNMENT

J. Warner made motion to adjourn. K. Friedman seconded. The meetlng was
adjourned by consensus at 9:40 p.m.

N2



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case Nos.:
Case Names:
Property Address:

Parties:

TENANT APPEAL:
Case: T15-0617
Activity

Tenant Petition filed
Landlord Response filed
Tenant Appeal filed
Case: T15-0641:
Tenant Petition filed
Owner Response filed

Tenant Appeal filed

Consolidated Cases: T15-0617 & T15-0641
Chow v. Lew & Kaplan v. Lew

335 — 49! Street, Rear House & Apt. B, Oakland
Clara Chow &

Patricia & Richard Kaplan (Tenants)
Debra Lew (Property Owner)

Date
November 20, 2015
December 28, 2015

April 19, 2017

Date
December 1, 2015
December 28, 2015

April 18, 2016

Decisions/Documents filed regarding both cases:

Hearing Decision issued:

March 18, 2016

Corrected Hearing Decision issued:
Owner Documents submitted:

Owner Response to Petition submitted:
Hearing Decision on Remand issued

In case T14-0366; T14-0367 & T14-0380
(referenced in Hearing Decision)

March 30, 2016
January 30, 2017

July 3, 2017

000063



City of Oakland

‘| Residential Rent Adjustment Program
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, California 94612

(510) 238-3721

Wi APR 19 PH 3:47

APPEAL

Appellant’s Name

CLARA Crow

Landlord O Tenant Q/ ’

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

235 4N Sty

O Cddamf

) Rear House | Ca
G4bo 9

OCL!{..[&IVIJ, - Ca C}c,c&,g?

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) | Case Number

B35-49Th SWeet, Roar House | ~ T /S -0l 7

Date of Decision appealed

3-29- 20/ ¢

Name of Representative (if any)

Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

| appeal the decision issued in the case and on the date written above on the following grounds:
(Check the applicable ground(s). Additional explanation is required (see below). Please attach

additional pages to this form.)

1. 0 The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior

decisions of the Board. You must identify the Ordinance section

specify the inconsistency.

, requlation or prior Board decision(s) and

2. 0 The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other hearing officers. You must idenbtify
the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.

3. 0O The decision raises a new pdlicy issue that has not been decided by the Board. You must
provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.

4. @ The decision is not s‘upported by substantial evidence. You must explain why the decision is not
supported by substantial evidence found in the case record. The entire case record is available to the Board,
but sections of audio recordings must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff.

5. O Iwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's claim.
You must explain how you were denied a sufficient opportunity and what evidence you would have
presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if
sufficient facts fo make the decision are not in dispute.

6. O The decision denies me a fair return on my 'i‘nvestment. You must specifically state why you have
been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.

000004




7. ® Other. You must attach a detailed explanation of ylourgrounds for sppeal. Submissions to the Board

are limited to 25 pages from each party. Number o#%%‘g‘és‘aitgchw b Please number attached
pages consecutively.

8. You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing party(ies) or your appeal may

be dismissed. | declar g?der penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on

19 206 201b| Placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States
mail ér deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class
mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name

Deba Lo ¢/o Dﬂuﬂ( Goldea/

Address

Qo no Mordtgoment. St-, Ste 9o g
City, State Zip Y 4

— . 7 .
S in PVZW\C@w> Co.. Y4405

Name

Address

City, State Zip - R

o
o

orsan
B
IS
e
st

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE | DATE

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite
5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the
date the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision.
If the last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the
next business day.

Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.
You must provide all of the information required or your appeal cannot be processed and
may be dismissed.

* Anything to-be considered by the Board must be received by the Rent Adjustment
Program by 3:00 p.m. on the 8th day before the appeal hearing.

e The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except as to jurisdiction, must have
been made in the petition, response, or at the hearing.
The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.
You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

000005



Case # T15-0617

Corrected Hearing Decision = 3/29/2016
Proof Of service = 3/30/2016 |
Date of Hearing : 2/08/2016
A:  Address correction for T15-0617
T15-0617, Chow v. Lew ( Rear Cottage ) as stated on the correcfed hearing decision is incorrect.
The unit where we resided since 11/1/19§8 had always been recorded as
(335 - 49" St, Rear House ) as our postal address and voter registration address as of 11/1/1998.
Please correct the error for case # T15-0617 ( Chow v. Lew )

The Rear House is a 2 story unit. We have no access to the downstairs unit. The downstairs unit has a

~ working toilet and sink, laundry facility { double sink with laundry hook ups ). A studio is situated next to
the laundry room with private access from the backyard. Our landlord and her contractors have
complete control and access to the downstairs unit, which is equipped with water and electricity, and of
course, many outlets throughout the area. We had been paying the utilities for the entire building (

upper and lower unit ) since we moved in 11/01/1998 , there are no separate meters for the upper and
lower unit.

As noted on the ( Notice of Hearing ) executed on 11/24/2015 by Deborah Griffin from Oakland Rent
Adjustment Program ). The Tenant’s address is :

334 49" Street, Rear Unit

Oakland, CA 94609

Case No. T15-0617

Case Title and File name is Chow v. Lew

Please make the necessary correction to our address on record. Reference to case # T14-0380 for
further clarification as needed.

This is to clarify that our living unit is a shared space, where the landiord has complete access to entry.
Please reference case # T14-0380 dated 04/15/2015 ( page 10 ), where the hearing officer had
physically toured the entire rear building ( upper and lower units ) on 2/25/2015 , with our current
landlord and tenant { myself ).

B: The hearing decision failed to address the validity of the rent increase. The contentions of the
parties were mis-stated for T15-0617.

o
00000s 4



As stated in the original petition filed by tenant,  had ques'tib:‘néd the valldlt\i} of the CPI pass through
for the year 2014. In reference to case # T14-0380, a $205-§Z Capital improyements had been granted
to the owner. So, why is the owner entitled to 2 separate rent increases in a 12-month period.

Per 8.22.070(A1) An owner may increase the Rent on a covered unit occupied continuously by the
- same tenant only once in a 12-month period. Such rent increase cannot take effect earlier than the
tenant’s anniversary date.

In the corrected hearing decision dated 3/29/2016, THE ISSUES ( item #1 } was not answered to my
understanding of the ordinance. Was the landlord entitled to 2 rent increases in a 12 month period for
the year 2014 ??

The issues were stated on the petition filed by the tenant and thoroughly discussed on 2/08/2016 during
the hearing. The CPl increase of $23.06 in year 2014 should not have been be used in the calculation of
the New monthly Rent Payment.

C: Base rent used for Calculation
A basement rent of $975 was used for calculation in the ( Annual Increases Table ).
Please clarify as to how the base rent of $975 was determined for year ending 10/31/2004.

At the commencement of our tenancy 11/1/98, we were not given or informed of the { City of Oakland
Rent Adjustment Program, supplement required with notice increasing rent or changing terms of
tenancy ). Our base rent was $850 on 11/1/1998, it was increased to $ 1,100 by 8/1/2009 as noted by
Lapham property management company. That was an increase of 29.4% from 11/ 1/1998 to 8/1/2009
with no proper notice requirements to the RAP program.

Thank you for your attention in this matter,
335 - 49" Street

Rear House,

Oakland, CA 94609

Sincerely yours,

Clara Chow

9.
A<
000007 I



Crty OF OAKLAND

P.O. Box 70243

Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

For filing stamp.

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information

may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CASE NUMBER Tih - 8is17]

Please print legibly.

LTI

OWNER RESPONSE

Your Name

Complete Address (with zip code) -

Dl L W@Emmﬂﬁuﬁw s A2 122772

4 w—.x %f }&9 ' A el
I E’ 4 :f/ f””
Your Re; resentative’s Name (if C lt Addr th d I
S bt 0@ e Al s 1oe] Phones JA1) 8069945
335’%{ }{f% A0 0 an how M Hi Y ﬂ\ "5’” e !
S TA Prancisd v.-;‘)( 4410 % Fax:

S
pd
<
==

Tenant(s) name(s)

Cl, Loowd

e, £ e d

TREAY i\ VY N0 TD

Complete Address (w1th z1p code)

335 ADST By lorse] (B0

i
Jﬁzzﬁzwii%&ﬂﬁ

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes O No [0 Number s’}‘;’i,! 12043
(Provide proof of payment.) SgE KVTACWED
Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee? ($30 per unit) Yes 7 No O
(Provide proof of payment.) SEE KYTRED
LV

There are 3?{;3 AT

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes [0 No B

residential units in the subject building. I acquired the building on

I. RENTAL HISTORY

3

The tenant moved into tho rental uniton %% frny [1461%5

The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was $__ &3]/ month.

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM (“RAP Notice) to all of the petmomng tenants?
Yes ) No__ Idon’tknow  If yes, on what date was the Notice first g1ven'7 V2 f’? el igfeit-3
A \\lf) {3 ?f‘w =X” /\,/i {%i" ,‘f‘g”@ 1o ﬁii wWise Ny . fﬁ ’ii’/)f?
Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes % No A ‘iglﬁm e DAT ViD ;fa»,%/; dee Qe 5% ﬁﬂg}/}
TV - y
If you believe your unit is exempt from Rent Adjustment you may skip to w ks

Rev. 2/25/15

TG - Ol

1
Wopornoe 3.3 98 000008



If a contested increase was based on Capital Improvements, did you provide an Enhanced Notice toz7
Tenants for Capital Improvements to the petitioning tenant(s)? Yes
date was the Enhanced Notice given?
to the RAP office within 10 days of serving the tenant? Yes

no capital improvements increase. ‘K

Begin with the most recent rent increase and work backwards. Attach another sheet if needed.

o

znry

No -. If yes, on vf}iﬁ;
. Did you submit a copy of the Enhanced Notice
No . Not applicable: there \;@1}3

-y

3

oy P
Date Notice Date Increase Amount Rent Increased/ Did you provide NOTICE- |-
- Given Effective ~ ¥{A0P0SED /PENDING ONLY | TO TENANTS with the -
(mo/daylyear) (molday/year) From To notice of rent increase?
4zt j200G | Voijmis 122027 |5 ZptpeY] T ot |
zleowy itjovgoM|® 1220 2 |° | f e ONooy |RLLG <
1 14|20Vy | 09132013 % wae, 1 |° 122021 Tres ONomy | Agpedl.
’ $ $ @Yes DO No ;3«’55%'02@{,;
Liom 1014
$ $ #Yes ONo-
$ $ @Yes ONo

) " N M. . .. '(: .
Wereases by e 0oy 10 dispute
Cwinge e

IL. JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE

You must prove that each contested rent increase greater than the Annual CPI Adjustment is justified and
was correctly served. Use the following table and check the applicable justification(s) box for each
increase contested by the tenant(s) petition. For a summary of these justifications, please refer to the
“Justifications for Increases Greater than the Annual CPI Rate” section in the attached Owner’s Guide to

Rent Adjustment. '
Banking Increased : Capital Uninsured Fair Debt
2 vira (deferred - "Housing mprove- Repair Costs Return Service (if
of I%ﬁé%fe Natice annual Service ments ’ purchased
increases,) Costs before
. 4/1/14)
_ : 2014 (Bunked) ‘
@[ZZ. 1/i&5 Ef'zor:: (epy E = = = O
_ No CPVU
7/5 A4 - H doy banked et requested H =
O . o or maid, 0 . o
o u 0 0 O oo
0 O LA {1 0 1
a 0 O O |
] o ] 0O

For each justification checked, you must submit organized documents demonstrating your entitlement to
the increase. Please see the “Justifications” section in the attached Owner's Guide for details on the type
of documentation required. In the case of Capital Improvement increases, you must include a copy of the
“Enhanced Notice to Tenants for Capital Improvements” that was given to tenants. Your supporting
documents do not need to be attached here, but are due in the RAP office no later than seven (7) days .
before the first scheduled Hearing date.

Rev. 2/25/15

TH -0\ *

000009

2
\QUW P'Z%% 7



1

IIL. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES ¥ /)\ | =
If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services on a separate sheet. Submit any documents, !

photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position. b

IV. EXEMPTION V) /i =
If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22)";)
please check one or more of the grounds: ' ' ‘;,3
___ The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-
Hawkins, please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?
Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?
Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?
Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?
-If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire
building? _ ,

__ Therent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. ’

__ The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after
January 1, 1983. :

— On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
boarding house for less than 30 days.

. The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction.

___ The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an
educational institution. :

_ The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units

continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

NV E BN

V. IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Time to File. This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days of the date that a copy of the Tenant Petition was mailed to you. (The
date of mailing is shown on the Proof of Service attached to the Tenant Petition and other response
documents mailed to you.) A postmark does not suffice. If the RAP office is closed on the last day to
file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open. If you wish to deliver your completed
Owner Response to the Rent Adjustment Program office in person, go to the City of Oakland Housing
Assistance Center, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6™ Floor, Oakland, where you can date-stamp and drop
your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through
Friday, except holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You cannot get an extension of time to file your
Response by telephone,

NOTE: If you do not file a timely Response, vou will not be able to produce evidence at the
Hearing, unless you can show good cause for the late filing.

File Review. You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased services) filed by
your tenant with this packet. Other documents provided by the tenant will not be mailed to you. You may
review additional documents in the RAP office by appointment. For an appointment to review a file or to
request a copy of documents in the file call (510) 238-3721.

T\G- O(ORfllzm W 02 7,% 000010
| 2



Y1 VERIFICATION : T

Owner must sign here: _ & '

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all statdments
made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are true copies o
the originals. 2

I

Ownér’s Signature ' Date

VII. MEDIATION AVAILABLE

Your tenant may have signed the mediation section in the Tenant Petition to request mediation of the
disputed issues. Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist the parties to reach an agreement on
the disputed issues in lieu of a Rent Adjustment hearing,

If the parties reach an agreement during the mediation, a written Agreement will be prepared immediately
by the mediator and signed by the parties at that time. If the parties fail to settle the dispute, the case will
go to a formal Rent Adjustment Program Hearing, usually the same day. A Rent Adjustment Program
staff Hearing Officer serves as mediator unless the parties choose to have the mediation conducted by an
“outside mediator. If you and the tenant(s) agree to use an outside mediator, please notify the RAP office at
(510) 238-3721. Any fees charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the
responsibility of the parties requesting the use of their services. (There is no charge for a RAP Hearing
Officer to mediate a RAP case.)

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties request it — after both the Tenant Petition and the Owner
Response have been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program. The Rent Adjustment Program will not
schedule a mediation session_if the owner does not file a response to the petition. (Rent Board
Regulation 8.22.100.A.) '

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer
(no charge). :

Owner’s Signature Date

T\5-061T e g4 q, % 0000@1

Rev. 2/25/15 4



TI5- 0] |

CITY OF OAKLAND Fordatostamp.

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM e
Mail To: P. O, Box 70243 SHIROV 20 PH 4 gl
Oakland, Cahforma 94612—0243

(510) 238-3721

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may
result in your petition being rejected or delayed. :

TENANT PETITION
Please print legibly

Your Name Rental Address (with zip code) Telephone _
) BRS - 4aTh 5i-
CL_!QQ&. Chow Rear House 4 0 ndl| 21057 7-768 7
Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip ;:c;s;) ) o ¢, e2¢7| Telephone
e VAL ; 3 S
James Vann ézﬁ;;ﬁ. [a@,éﬂg Aubol | Sto—T63-0/% 2]
Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip.code) - | Telephone
: o Baurd Goldlen

- | g A
Dobya (.7 ey ey ST s -722 <75 2 ]
C;.,F*; C;ﬁ» @Jf*iog

Number of units on the property: 5

“Type of unit you rent .. ' .
P you House Condominium Apartment, Room, or Live-Work
(circle one) » P
Are you current on your \ Legally Withholding Rent. You must attach an
rent? (circle one) Yes No explanation and citation of code violation,

L _GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the

grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070. 1 (We) contest one or more rent increases on one or more of the
following grounds:

V| (a) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPT Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.
(b) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.
(c) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated (Costa-Hawkins violation).

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000. )

(e) A City of Oakland form notice of the existence of the Rent Program was not given to me at least six
months before the effective date of the rent increase(s) I am contesting.

() The housing services I am being provided have decreased. (Complete Section Il on following page)

(g) At present, there exists a health, safety, fire, or building code violation in the unit. If the owner has been
cited in an inspection report, please attach a copy of the citation or report.

(h) The contested increase is the second rent increase in a 12-month period.

(i) The notice of rent increase based upon capital improvement costs does not contain the “enhanced
notice” requirements of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance or the notice was not filed with the Rent Adjustment
Program (effective August 1, 2014).

(j) My rent has not been reduced after the expiration penod of the rent increase based on capital
- improvements.

| (k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

000012




IL. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this séction)

: ) - @D
Date you moved into the Unit: /=17 7 ‘7 £ Initial Rent: $ /P S Czx, /month

When did the owner first provide you with a written y’ggB}O TENANTS of the existence of the Rent

Adjustment Program (RAP NOTICE)? Date: / Z/ 2372 If never provided, enter “Never.”
77

e Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that
you are challenging. '

Date Notice Date Increase Amount Rent Increased Are you Contesting Did You Receive a
Served Effective this Increase in this Rent Program
(mo/day/year) | (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
_ _ _ Notice Of
v From To Increase?
- ) c , $ 799 =78 , - {Wes [ONo HYes ONo
V27 20l5 f=t-2oiN 1 220 2]\ S 20,8 | P A
G2 i ' ~ /3 $ L OYes [No OYes [No
}*’27 Zﬁ/( [l [=2» )X /7}:’.01' DplES 221
$ $ OYes ONo OYes ONo
$ $ OYes ONo OYes [ONo
$ $ OYes DONo OYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes [INo

* You have 60 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (0.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2)
If you never got the RAP Notice you can contest all past increases.

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit: T/ 4 — 03 % o

III. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING. SERVICES:
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for service problems, you must complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? 0Yes 0 No

Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? (0Yes 0ONo
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? 0OYes 0O No

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, please attach a separate sheet listing a description of the
reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include at least the following: 1) a list of the lost housing
service(s) or serious problem(s); 2) the date the loss(es) began or the date you began paying for the
service(s); and 3) how you calculate the dollar value of lost problem(s) or service(s). Please attach
documentary evidence if available.

To have a unit inspected and code violations cited, contact the City of Oakland, Code Compliance Unit, 250
Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2" Floor, Oakland, CA 94612, Phone: (510) 238-3381

000013



'LV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State ?ﬁ Cal}fowla{thﬁtheverythmg 1 said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached t6 ‘the petltlon are trite copies of the
originals.

&Q)\ | [)— R0 — Fo s

Tenant’s Signature Date

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer the same day. -

You may choose t0 have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the yse of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s re‘sponse have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signature Date

VYL _IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review

The owner is required to file a Response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the Rent Adjustment
Program. You will be mailed a copy of the Landlord’s Response form. Copies of documents attached to the
Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the Rent Program office by
appointment. For an appomtment to review a file call (510) 238- 3721; please allow six weeks from the date of
filing before scheduling a file review. :

VII. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner

Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter

Other (describe):

000014




Date : 11/20/2015

Reference Case # : T14-0380

To: City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program

This Petition is to contest the CPl increase of 1.9% for Year 2014.

in Reference to Case #T14-0380, pending hearing before the rent board on 12/10/2015, the owner of
the property had already served us a notice of increase on 7/05/2014. The current base rent of

$1220.27 was increased by 35% ($414.72 ) to the final sum of $1634.99. ‘The rent increase was to
commence on 10/1/2014, will be in effect for 60 months ( 5 years ), to be expired on 9/01/2019.

The 35% rent increase was due to alleged capital improvements that did not benefit our family tenaht ).
On 9/27/2015, the owner had sérved us another “ Notice of Increase of Rent “, in the sum of $44.31 per
month effective 11/1/2015. The increase was based on 2014 CPi of 1.9% and 2015 CPI of 1.7%.

Since the current base rent is $1220.27, The 2014 CP! of 1.9% woﬁld yield an increase of $23.18 for a
subtotal of $1243.45. | was advised by the staff member at the RAP program, in addition, | sought
additional information from the Oakland Tenant’s Union. | was strongly advised to file a petition to
contest the CPI increase for 2014. Since the landlord had already asked to pass through capital
improvements costs of $414.72 per month for a duration of 5 years beginning 10/1/2014, the additional
CPlincrease of 1.9% for 2014 was not justified . This will of course affect the calculation of the 2015 CPI
increase of 1.7%.

It makes no sense to post an increase for 2015 CPJ, since our base rent is under further review with the
rent board, our hearing is scheduled on 12/10/2015. | am certain our Base rent will be adjusted after
the final hearing.

As of 11/1/2015, | had paid the total rent amount of $ 1,264.48 to the landlord. | will continue to do so
pending the results of the petition. '

Thank you for your time and patience,

=
........ et ,_,,.._\

Clara Chow
335 49" St., Rear house
Oakland, CA 94609

Attachment : Notice of Increase dated 9/27/2015

000015 -



City of Oakland
Residential Rent Adjustment Program

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 ' APPEAL
Oakland, California 94612 '
(510) 238-3721
Appeliant’s Name
Patricia and Richard Kaplan ‘ ' Landlord U Tenant Lx

Property Address (Include Unit Number)
335 49th St. Apt. B
Oakland, CA 24609

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number
335 49th St. Apt. B . 3'15;-364_1 _ o —
lan 94609 ate of Decision appealed = (F )
Oakland, CA 9460 - March15-2016  MMuwvzle 29 2Bk
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)
James E. Vann 251 Wayne Ave.

Oakiand, CA 94606

I appeal the decision issued in the case and on the date written above on the following grounds:
(Check the applicable ground(s). Additional explanation is required (see below). Please attach
additional pages to this form.) N
1. B The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior

decisions of the Board. You must identify the Ordinance section, regufation or prior Board decision(s) and
specify the inconsistency.

2. [ The decision is inconsistent with decisjbns issued by other hearing officers. You must identify
the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.

3. O The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. You must
provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.

4. X The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. You must explain why the decision is not
Supported by substantial evidence found in the case.regord. The entire case record is available fo the Board,
but sections of audio recordings must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff.

5. O I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or ieSpond to the petitioner's claim.
You must explain how you were denied a sufficient opportunity and what evidence you would have

presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if
sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.

6. [ The decision denies me a fair return on my investment. You must specifically state why you have
been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.

Revised 5/29/09 1

000016



3 “l

7. U Other. You must attach a detailed explanatibn of your grounds fdf éppe A qulinis§i9ns to the Board
Lew BPH g s U6

_ il
are limited to 25 pages from each party. Number of pages attached | % Please number attached
pages consecutively. :

8. You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing party(ies) or your appeal ma
be dismissed. | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on
April 15 , 200_16 , | placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States

mail or deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class
mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

_N_qr_ng Debra Lew cf/o David Golden

Address ,
90 New Montgomery Street Suite 905

City, State Zip

San Francisco, CA 94105

City, State Zip

?m ,54/2 A YT
Bouclarol koplew + e e

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite
5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the
date the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision,
If the last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the

- next business day. ‘

s Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.
You must provide all of the information required or your appeal cannot be processed and
may be dismissed. ‘

¢ Anything to be considered by the Board must be received by the Rent Adjustment
Program by 3:00 p.m. on the 8th day before the appeal hearing.

e The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except as to jurisdiction, must have
been made in the petition, response, or at the hearing.

» The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.
You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

Revised 5/29/09 2 ' 00 00 17



April 15, 2016

To:  City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program
From: Patricia and Richard Kaplan

335 49" St. Apt. B

Oakland, CA 94609

c
L)
&N

We, the undersigned residents of 335 49™ St. Apt. B, wish to appeal the March 29, 2016
Corrected Hearing Officer’s decision in Case# T15-0641, served on March 30, 2016.

In the decision, the Hearing Officer did not address either of our grievances:
1) The landlord did not use “banking” properly to calculate the rent increase of Dec. 15,
2015;

2) The landlord cannot increase the rent based on BOTH Capital Improvéments_ and CPL

1. Banking: misapplication of the rule

The rent increase is based on faulty understanding of how the “Banking” rules should work.
There are two different ways that the Hearing Officer and the landlord erred in ﬁgurmg
“Bankmg ?

First, there have been no years when we did not have an increase. Our initial lease began on July
20, 2006 at a rent of $1250. As you can see in the table below, our rent remained $1250 until
July 1, 2008. There has been only one year, 2007, that we have not received a CPI rent increase.
The followmg year, 2008, the rent increase was for $50 or 4% (by the previous landlord, now
deceased), more than the allowed CPI for 2007 of 3.3% or 2008 of 3.2%. According to the
Landlord form for Banking, “Past increases for unspecified reasons are presumed to be for
banking.” Therefore, 2007 is no longer bankable. It was already used as a “banked” year.
Landlord Lew cannot use 2007 as a bankable year as she states she is doing in her Justification
for Rent Increase.

Second, the 3x in the “banking” formula refers to the number of years in the last 10 years that no .
CPI increase has been taken, with a maximum of 3 years. It appears that Landlord Lew and the
Hearing Officer interpreted the “3x” in the Banking maximum to mean that the landlord can
collect 3 times the current CPL Our contention is that the “3x” means that the landlord is limited
to collecting rent increases from a maximum of 3 years of missed CPI rent increases in the last

10 years. If, for instance, the landlord failed to impose a CPI increase for 2 years of the past 10
years, then the landlord : may only multiply the current CPI by 2, not 3, in order to determine the
increase.

2. The landlord may charge tenants either Capital Improvements OR CPI in the same vear.
NOT BOTH

In October, 2014, our landlord increased our rent based on Capital Improvements. The landlord
cannot take the CPI increase for a year, 2014, that she has taken a capital improvements pass-
through. The RAP Landlord Resource states, “An owner may take the CPI increase OR any
combination of individual ad]ustments, but not both.” —please see attached copy of that -
webpage.

(http:/fwww2.0aklanduet. L;OHI/GO‘. ernment/o/hcd/ s/LandIordResouc es/DOWD008760).
Therefore, she cannot bank this failure to increase the rent by the CPI in 2014 which is precisely
what she says she is doing in her “Justification for Increase of Rent.”

000018



Please note:

o

Since August 31, 2015, we have received 4 notices concerning a rerf mcreasg for JZOI% o
including 3 “amended” notices. One of these notices was an amended notice that change& the
rent by one cent. Two of these completely changed the due date for our rent. In addition, we
finally received a rescission of the previous rent increases and now the current increase notice.

That’s 6 notices in 9 weeks. Furthermore, she has recently “appealed” the Hearing Officer’s
Decision based on a 14 cent typographical error.

Please overturn the Hearing Officer’s Decision.

Thank you.
Patricia Kaplan
Richard Kaplan
Date Noties mfmame LT Aot Bend ¥ andlord®s |
Served Efiective Tzereased Plame
(mo/daylyear) | (mo/dayfyear)
, Frem To -
FiSna 101114 81442.34 | SI659.8% B lew
7]24{13 9813 Si41248 | 5id4234 i.icong
TH2412 ] /3 i $i370L34 | S24i248 L.Econg
IO OFifi1 $134445 | 5137134 | L.ieong
F2SITH 51110 $i309.30 | 5134445 | L. Leong
T &% | 51306 | 5130940 | L.isong
ariiog THiRs 51258 $i308 i.Xcong

000019

=



YWolE iR Se
hoE Al Débra Lew

C/0 David Golden WISDEC -1 PH 2: 15
90 New Montgomery Street Suite 905 °
San Francisco, CA 94105
November 9, 2015
Patriéia and Richard Kaplan
335 49t Street, Unit B
Oakland, CA 94609

RE: Notice to Change Terms of Tenancy {Notice of Increase of Rent)

Dear Mr. and Ms. Kaplan:

Notice is hereby given that the terms of tenancy under which you occupy the above premises
will change. Asyou are aware, all prior notices of increase of rent were rescinded per the Notice of
Rescission dated November 8, 2015. It has been over two (2) years since your base rental rate was
reviewed or otherwise adjusted based on the cost of living and other economic factors. In order to keep
up with the operating costs at the property and to offset various taxes, fees and other expenses that

have been charged 1o the property for services enjoyed by the tenants, your rental rate will be changed
as follows:

Effective December 15, 2015, your base rent will be increased by $73.54 per month, from
$1,442.14 1o $1,515.68 per month, payable in advance. '

The CPIfor 2015 is 1.7% (or $24.51 for a total of $1,466.65); three times the current CP1 is 5.1%
or $73.54. This is the maximum banked amount allowed to be raised. '

) This is $.01 less than noticed in the Second Amended Notice mailed on October 12, 2015, as
there is an error in the City of Oakland RAP’s online excel sheet, which rounds up. The banking years’
total is 5.2% for 2007 {3.3%) and 2014 (1.8), which exceeds the 3 x current CP} by .1%. Using the CPi
ceiling, 5.1% times $1,442.14 is the § rrected increase. The $73.54 increase nlus the$1,442 14
base rent equals $1,515.68. Pl&ss “P1ih 2014, That notice for*

. Increase was.solely based upan f -

The City of Oakland Has a Residential Rent Arbitration Ordinance (RRAO) which sets forth
certain guidelines for annual rent increases for rentals within the City: Should you have questions about
the propriety of the subject rent increase, please feel free to contact the Oakland Rent Adjustment
Program (510)238-3721. While we have provided this information 1o you previously, we have attached
a duplicate copy of the ordinance summary herewith for your reference. Itis the express intention of
the Landlord that the balance of any allowed rent increases under the Ordinance are deemed banked
- under the provisions of the RRAO and can be added to any future increases and transferred to any

future property owners.
i
Debra Lew, Owner/Landiord

. 000020 4



http://www?2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hed/s/LandlordResources/DO
Wiaard 10 AR 38

~ Justifications for Rent Increase Higher than the CPI
Increase

Banking:

Saving rent increases that are not given in one year and imposing them in subsequent
years.

Capital Improvements: Secking a rent increase based on improvements that materially
add to the value of the property and appreciably prolong its useful life or adapt it to new
building codes. These improvements must primarily benefit the tenant. Increases are
divided among all units benefited by the improvement and are amortized (spread out)
over five years. The increase expires at the end of 5 years.

Uninsured Repairs: An increase for work performed to secure compliance with any
state or local law to repair damage from fire, earthquake, or other casualty or natural

disaster to the extent the repairs are not reimbursed by insurance. These increases are
allocated and amortized like capital improvements.

Debt Service Costs: An increase that allows an owner to collect rents sufficient to cover
the combined housing service and debt service costs for a loan secured by the property to
finance a purchase of the property or improvements in the property that directly benefits
the tenants..

Increased Housing Service Costs: An increase that compares two years of operating
expenses and allows for an increase in situations where there has been an increase in
those costs. -

Constitutional Fair Rate of Return: By law, owners must be allowed an increase that
allows them to earn a fair rate of return on their investment.

- NOTE: An owner may take the CPI Increase OR any
combination of individual adjustments, but not both.

400021 4



| CITY OF OAKLAND | For filing stam.

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
P.O. Box 70243 T
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 w;', DED 2B PRIZER]
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-3721

Please Fill Qut This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information
may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CaSE NUMBER T\S - (g &) |  OWNERRESPONSE

Please print legibly. _ .»

Your Name (z;zpleg;gglrezgfc}t;jp code) .Phone: V/Mg\ /FLZ.T%Z’}
R | wow Montgomery) ST w905 | L o

“0N meéw OA “ 94109

Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code)

| Golon. Kopoke phone(HE)B06 4095
Divd Golden 0 ow  Wontgemony STHs
son Wancisw 04 94105

Fax:

| Email: QOQWP@QQ\ N#744]

Tenant(s) name(s) Complete Address (with zip code)
Pavioin ¥Aplan 35 AINST Unr B | (0029 9240

(ol Yapun bukland (h 94604

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes FZ{ No [ Number ZA0 424>
(Provide proof of payment.) :

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee? ($30 per unlt) Yes IZ’ No [
(Provide proof of payment.)

There are £\Y_ residential units in the subject building. I acquired the building on\Z /\&/ \.

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes [1 No .

I. RENTAL HISTORY

The tenant moved into the rental uniton §7] / 20 /QOO@

The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was $ | 250,60 /- .ouw.

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM (“RAP Notice”) to all of the petitioning tenants?

Yes). No__ Idomtknow _ Ifyes, on what date was the Notice first given? By me 1 \2-/20 /7015

PRNIUS oW+ Sidee \nceppliand 2 - Undisputed,
J

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes X No _ (5¢ce g)ﬂ’s 0 T4 0%’7 TS 0 S\
| . 0608  amd T\S - OW—H)
If you believe your unit is exempt from Rent Adjustment you may skip to Section IV. EXEMPTION.

Rev. 2/25/15 1




If a contested increase was based on C
Tenants for Capital Improvements
date was the Enhanced Notice given?
to the RAP office within 10 days of serving the tenant?

‘no capital improvements increase.

Yes. :

or———

apital Improvements, did you provide an Eiikahced Notice to”

it

to the petitioning tenant(s)? Yes No___ S | § YES» onpwhnt 4,
. Did you submit a copy dFtheBnhdnted Notise

0 . Not applicable: there was

" . @ Begin with the most recent rent increase and work backwards. Attach another sheet if needed.
?(A\-. m Déte Notice | Date Increase T Amount Rent Increased Did you prt')vide NOTICE
Given Ye. Effective | TO TENANTS with the
(mo/dayl/year) (molday/year) From To notice of rent increase?
WS 069\ | \1-0. 16 2o o - ¥ vadz05 |9 \515 , #Yes 0O No
TG- W08 | \0-\>~\5 ¥| w-\1-15 %% aazes |9 | G15, 6% ‘®BYes 0ONo
| 0015 A1 W16 K% \aa2.85 [ 1516 (9 HYes ONg
08le K w6t M5 1447 65 [F \Ag, 5o nYes ONo
TG GOle| g-m-15 4| A-1-le % S\H472 8¢ |5 \500, pd AYes ONo
Ti4- O"),(o’l 7-5-14 “\0-)-~ \4 vr| $ V42, 85 % 659, 0V BYes ONo
/}____7./2:11 2 | QN /e % \A24e A4z 4 dYés  ONo
o\ by ﬂ/?‘ffl | /= \ 271124 __ 1A 49 @Yes  ONo
S I W YA 24445 e | @ o
Wner 4'7/.2"1110 q‘/l Li0 $A 204 0~ \244. 45 | IZ.YeS O No
et/ v (oA | B )] 09 |® \ 200, 209, O #Yes ONo
NCelled [anles 13 2so 1%00,00 @Yes  ONo
. (ga?kin% lgcregiséd : 'C;pltal RUninsgred RFtair s Debt(f
y eferre ousin mprove- epair Costs eturn ervice (i
¢ S e
S—— i i . 4/1/14)
_ \\éi /1‘5 w VZ)’\%’/J‘?D O O 0 O
0 f» AS ® YW\ o ul o n o
el | # “js o = 0 = o o
W8 /15 WG Js o i o w o g;
b b\ hs B )50 O o, O 0 |
1hg hA O ‘A4 O & fpoer\) g O o s
) o arc o
SI/LUE O a/1)v» O (paor Ownor ORT) GRuEIS "™ & o |e

For each justification checked, you must submit organized documents demonstrating your entitlement to
the increase. Please see the “Justifieations” section in the attached Owner’s Guide for details on the type
case of Capital Improvement increases, i

¥ N Jeamecid ] veseinded

Rev. 2/25/15 e ¥ 2 of ©

vV \ din g, -
7 Bppest pending 000023



III. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES .
If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state yqur:__‘pqsijti;grj-_te_gérfqmgjthe: o
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services on a separate sheet. Submit any documents, ' i

photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position. FIE AR A0 00 o

IV. EXEMPTION p
If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22),
please check one or more of the grounds:
The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-
Hawkins, please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:
Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?
Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?
Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?
- Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?
Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?
Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?
If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire
building?
The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.
The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after
~ January 1, 1983. '
On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
- boarding house for less than 30 days. _
The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average.
basic cost of new construction.
The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an
educational institution. _
The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units, The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

Nk wo~

V. IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Time to File. This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days of the date that a copy of the Tenant Petition was mailed to you. (The
date of mailing is shown on the Proof of Service attached to the Tenant Petition and other response
documents mailed to you.) A postmark does not suffice. If the RAP office is closed on the last day to,
file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open. If you wish to deliver your complet€d

Owner Response to the Rent Adjustment Program office in person, go to the City of Oakland Housinf_l_i
Assistance Center, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6™ F loor, Oakland, where you can date-stamp and drop-
your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday thrtrigh
Friday, except holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You cannot get an extension of time to file your

-3

Response by telephone. _

o
~a

NOTE: If you do not file a timely Response, you will not be able to produce evidence at the “f:
Hearing, unless vou can show good cause for the late filing. : aa

File Review. You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased services) filed by
your tenant with this packet. Other documents provided by the tenant will not be mailed to you. You may
review additional documents in the RAP office by appointment. For an appointment to review a file or to v
request a copy of documents in the file call (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 2125/15 : 3 661@24 > p€ 1V



YI. VERIFICATION

Owner must sign here:
I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of Cgéli}f)lrr[ﬁaz 1?1at{al Iis(tatércﬁents
made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are true copies of
the originals.

(222 201G,
Date

" - T \ . N : < Y ﬁi,%"‘
(% Plus B\@hfﬁ?ﬁ@@‘%‘ &«(O %Q«,V\g,\q RUNELE 38 I

Ownér’s Signature

W Pupense (aflacped
VII. MEDIATION AVAILABLE : nercto

Your tenant may have signed the mediation section in the Tenant Petition to request mediation of the
disputed issues. Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist the parties to reach an agreement on
the disputed issues in lieu of a Rent Adjustment hearing.

If the parties reach an agreement during the mediation, a written Agreement will be prepared immediately
by the mediator and signed by the parties at that time. If the parties fail to settle the dispute, the case will
go to a formal Rent Adjustment Program Hearing, usually the same day. A Rent Adjustment Program
staff Hearing Officer serves as mediator unless the parties choose to have the mediation conducted by an
outside mediator. If you and the tenant(s) agree to use an outside mediator, please notify the RAP office at
(510) 238-3721. Any fees charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the
responsibility of the parties requesting the use of their services. (There is no charge for a RAP Hearing
Officer to mediate a RAP case.) '

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties request it — after both the Tenant Petition and the Owner ~
Response have been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program. The Rent Adjustment Program will not
schedule a mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. (Rent Board
‘Regulation 8.22.100.A.) ' '

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

| agree to have my case mediated b Y a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer
(no charge).

Owner’s Signature ' Date

Rev. 2/25/15 | 4 . QOOOZ%& ot 10



15 - O] s| LM

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
Mail To: P. O. Box 70243

Oakland, California 94612-0243

(510) 238-3721

Please Fill Out This Formn As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may
result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

. TENANT PETITION
Please print legibly
Your Name Patricia and Richard | Rental Address (with zip code) Telephone -
Kaplan 335 49th St. Apt. B 94609 510-596-8846
Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone
James Vann 251 Wayne Ave., Oakland, CA 94606 510-763-0142
Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone '
Debra Lew c/o David Golden 415-722-7527
90 New Montgomery St. #905, San Francisco, CA 94105
Number of units on the property: -~ 5
g;?g:gg:)i tyou rent House Condominium @Room, or Live-Work
Ar g Legally Withholding Rent. You must attach an
| renet?y ?:E(;l;;r g;lte;) nyour X No e;;%li\natio; and citation of code violation.

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the

grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070. I(We) contest one or more rent increases on one or more of the
following grounds:

X| (a) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

(b) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.

(c) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated (Costa-Hawkins violation).

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

(e) A City of Oakland form notice of the existence of the Rent Program was not given to me at least six
months before the effective date of the rent increase(s) I am contesting.

() The housing services I am being provided have decreased. (Complete Section III on following page)

(&) At present, there exists a health, safety, fire, or building code violation in the unit. If the owner has been

cited in an inspection report, please attach a copy of the citation or report.

(h) The contested increase is the second rent increase in a 12-month period.

(1) The notice of rent increase based upon capital improvement costs does not contain the “enhanced
notice” requirements of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance or the notice was not filed with the Rent Adjustment
Program (effective August 1, 2014).

() My rent has not been reduced after the expiration period of the rent increase based on capital
improvements.

(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

Tenant Petition, effective 8-1-14

0080026

T
=



IL RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)

Date you moved into the Unit: _July 20, 2006 Initial Rent: §_ 1250 /month

When did the owner first provide you with a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the existence of the Rent
Adjustment Program (RAP NOTICE)? Date:December 20. 2013 If never provided, enter “Never.”

» Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes XNo

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that
you are challenging,

Date Notice Date Increase Amount Rent Increased Are you Contesting Did You Receive a
Served Effective this Inerease in this Rent Program
(mo/day/year) | (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
Notice Of
From To Increase?
11/09/2015 | 12/15/2015 | ® 144214 | $1515.68 Yes [ONo GkYes  ONo
07/05/2014 | 10/01/2014 |$1442.14 |$1659.09| OYes XNo™ [ XYes ONo
07/24/2013 | 09/01/2013 |$1412.48 [$1442.14| OYes No XYes ONo
07/24/2012 | 09/01/2012 |$1371.34 |$441248| OYes &No XYes ONo
07/19/2011 | 09/01/2011 |$1344.45 |$1371.34 OY¥es XNo xYes  ONo
07/29/2010 | 09/01/2010 |$1309.10 |%1344.45| OYes RNo %Yes  ONo

* You have 60 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received -written notice of the

existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2)

If you never got the RAP Notice you can contest all past increases. e SF
arel Tl 062J

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit: ** T1 4-0367, current T15-0516

IIl. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:

Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for service problems, you must complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? OYes ONo
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? OYes ONo
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? OYes 0ONo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, please attach a separate sheet listing a description of the
reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include at least the following: 1) a list of the lost housing
service(s) or serious problem(s); 2) the date the loss(es) began or the date you began paying for the
service(s); and 3) how you calculate the dollar value of lost problem(s) or service(s). Please attach
documentary evidence if available.

T'o have a unit inspected and code violations cited, contact the City of Oakland, Code Compliance Unit, 250
Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2™ F loor, Oakland, CA 94612. Phone: (510) 238-3381

Tenant Petition, effective 8-1-14

000027°



IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everyfhing I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the

originals.
S22 b

?QW Z;Z,Q[( » 't~ %0 - 20/ 5

Tenant’s Signatﬁre Date

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is beld. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer the same day.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees

charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services:

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sisn below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signafure | . Date

YL IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a -
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review

The owner is required to file a Response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the Rent Adjustment
Program. You will be mailed a copy of the Landlord’s Response form. Copies of decuments attached to the
Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the Rent Program office by
appointment. For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721; please allow six weeks from the date of
filing before scheduling a file review.

VII. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner

Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter

Other (describe):

Ak

Tenant Petition, effective §-1-14




November 30, 2015 . ,
To:  Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer

From: Patricia and Richard Kaplan
335 49" St. Apt. B
- Oakland, CA 94609

We, the undersigned residents of 335 49™ St. Apt. B, wish to petition against:

1) the rent increase of $73.54 to take effect December 15, 2015. ,
2) the change in due date of the rent to the 15" of the month from the 1
3) harassment with constant and trivial amendments to her rent increases, etc.

Rent Increase

The landlord notified us of a capital improvements increase last year. The decision of the
Hearing Officer in that case is still on appeal. The appeal is set to be heard on Dec. 10.

The RAP Landlord Resource states, “An owner may fake the CPI increase OR any combination
of individual adjustments, but not both.” —please see attached copy of that webpage.

(http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hed/s/LandlordResources/DOWDO08760 ).

Landlord Lew’s proposed rent increase violates two requirements:
1. The landlord cannot take the CPI increase for a year, 2014, that she has taken a capital
improvements pass-through. -

2. The 3x in the “banking” formula refers to the number of years in the last 10 years that
no CPI increase has been taken, with a maximum of 3 yvears.

Our initial lease began on July 20, 2006 at a rent of $1250. As you can see in the table below, our
rent remained $1250 until July 1, 2008. There has been only one year, 2007, that we have not
received a CPI rent increase. Therefore, the calculation for “banking™ should only be ONE times

the current CPI of 1.7%. Our current base rent is $1442.14. That would calculate to an increase
of $24.52.

Dite Notice | DateIncrease | - Amount Rent Are you Did You Receiven | Landlord's
Served  Effective © Inereased Condesting this |  RentProgram Name
(mo/day/year) | (mofdayfyear) . ~ Inexease in this MNetice to Tenamis
' : . Petition?* with the Nofice of
Increase?
From To ‘ ,
715714 101714 S1442.34 | 5165909 | MYes [INo FYes [INo. D. Lew
7/24113 9/1/13 3141248 | S1442.34 | [JYes WMo BYes [INo L. feong
124112 REIT 8137134 | 8141248 | [JYes [MNo fYes [INo L.Leong
it 91111 $134445 | S137134 | [1Yes [WNo @Yes [JNo L.Leeng
2110 MU $1302.10 | $134445 | [[Yes WMo HY¥es [INe 1.1eong
5/1/09 LT TN 81300 $1309.10 | [JYes - [¥No HYes [INo L. Leeng
S0E - \Wes T [E1250 | $1300 | O¥es o HYes [INo L.1eong
(continued)

00002



Due date

Lew has changed the due date for our rent from the 1st of the month to the 15™. We are also
petitioning to have the due date remain the 1% of each month, as it has been since we started
renting this apartment 9 years ago, before she became the owner.

Harassment

-During the summer, Lew sent us unnecessary and unsolicited copies of several additions to her
_ appeal of the Hearing Officer’s decision for the 2014 capital improvements pass-through.

Since August 31, 2015, we have received 4 notices concerning a rent increase this year,

including 3 “amended” notices. Two of these completely changed the due date for our rent. In

addition, we received a rescission of the previous rent increases and now the current increase
notice. That’s 6 notices in 9 weeks. '

Please examine this rent increase, the change in the due date, and this harassment.

Thank you.

Patricia Kaplan
Richard Kaplan

7':21 .

N
kS




250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, CA 94612 CITY oF OAKLAND
Department of Housing and Community Development TEL (510) 238-3721

Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T15-0516, Kaplan v. Lew (Unit B)
T15-0608, Kaplan v. Lew (Unit B)
T15-0617, Chow v. Lew (Rear Cottage)
T15-0641, Kaplan v. Lew (Unit B)

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 335 49" St,, Oakland, CA 94609
DATE OF HEARING: February 8, 2016

DATE OF DECISION: March 15, 2016

APPEARANCES: Richard Kaplan, Tenant (Unit B)
Patricia Kaplan, Tenant (Unit B)
Clara Chow, Tenant (Rear Cottage)
James B. Vann, Tenant Representative
Debra Lew, Owner

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The tenant petitions are granted in part.

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

The tenants Patricia and Richard Képlan filed three Tenant Petitions (T15-0516
on 9/29/15, T15-0608 on 11/10/15, and T15-0641 on 12/28/15), contesting three

different rent increases, alleging that the rent increases are unjustified, exceed the CP]
Adjustment or greater than 10%.

The tenant Clara Chow filed a‘Tenant Petition (T15-0617), contesting a single rent

increase, alleging that the increase exceeds the CPI adjustment and is unjustified or
greater than 10%. v

000031



- The owner filed timely responses to all tenants’ petitions, alleging banking
justification for the rent increases.

The tenant petitions were consolidated into a single hearing.

THE ISSUES

(1) Are the rent increases valid?
(2) If so, has the banking justification been properly calculated?

EVIDENCE_
-Background

The subject Unit B is located in a residential bulldmg consisting of three (3) units
and a Cottage unit is a separate building in the back of the property.: The entire
property consists of total four (4) units. It is undisputed that the tenants received their
first notice of the existence of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) on December 20,
2013, and also with each rent increase notice.

Tenants Patricia and Richard Kaplan (Unit B): The tenants moved into the subject
unit on July 20, 20086, at an initial monthly rent of $1,250.00. It was clarified at the
hearing, and conflrmed by the owner, that the only pending rent increase is the rent
increase proposing to increase the monthly rent from $1,442.14 to $1515.68, effective
December 15, 2015." All prior rent increases have been rescinded or superseded by
this most recent rent increase. The tenant's testified that they paid $1,466.66 on
December 15, 2015, and $1,442.14 in January and February of 2016.

Tenant Clara Chow (Rear Cottage): The tenant moved into the cottage on
November 1, 1998, at an initial monthly rent of $850.00. She was served a rent
increase notice dated September 27, 2015, proposing to increase her rent from
$1,220.27 to $1,264.58, effective November 1, 2015. The tenant has been paying the
increased amount since November 1, 2015.

The owner filed timely responses to tenant petitions, alleging banking as a
justification for the rent increase.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Hearing Decision After Remand

On March 3, 2016, this office issued a Decision After Remand relating to tenants’
prior petitions T14-0367 and T14-0380. This Decision sets the base rents as of
October 1, 2014, plus capital improvements pass-through a for five-year amortization
period from October 1, 2014, through September 30, 2019. Therefore, this Hearing

! Exhibit A

000032



Decision is bound by the base rent amounts and capital improvements pass-through set
in the Remand Decision and will use these amounts for the banking calculations for the
pending rent increases.

Banking

An owner is allowed to bank increases and use them in subsequent years,
subject to certain limitations.? However, the total of CPI adjustments imposed in any one
rent increase, including the current CPI rent Adjustment, may not exceed three times
the allowable CP! Rent Adjustment on the effective date of the rent increase notice.’

The banking calculations set forth in the attached Tables indicate the allowable banking
amounts for each unit.

Unit B: The maximum allowable Banking is $73.54. The new base rent is

$1,515.54. This is the new base rent before the capital improvement pass-through of
$213.81.

Rear Cottage: The maximum allowable Banking is $37.53. The new base rent is

$1,257.53. This is the new base rent before the capital improvement pass-through of
$205.67. .

Unit # Base rent | Banking | New base | Cl Pass- New Monthly
allowed rent Through Rent Payment
B $1,442.00 | $73.54 | $1,515.54 | $213.81 $1,729.35 as
, of 12/15/15
Cottage | $1,220.00 | $37.53 $1,257.53 | $205.67 $1,463.20 as
- of 11/1/15
ORDER

1. The Tenant Pétitions T15-0516, T15-0641, and T15-0608 (Unit #B) are
granted in part. The rent increase based on banking is allowed in the amount
of $73.54. The new base rent is $1,515.54 before the capital improvement

pass-through of $213.81. On October 1, 2019, the rent will be reduced by
$213.81.

2. The Tenant Petition T15-0617 (Rear Cottage) is granted in part. The rent
increase based on banking is allowed in the amount of $37.53. The new
base rent is $1,257.53 before the capital improvement pass-through of
$205.67. On October 1, 2019, the rent will be reduced by $205.67.

2 0.M.C. Section 8.22.070(B)(5)
* RAP Regulations 10.5

000033



3. Any overpayments or underpayments should be determined by the parties
and adjusted over a six-month period.

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be
received within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is
shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the
last day to file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day.

) .
Iy

Dated: March 15, 2016 v ,/E/f - e/J"f Lot
Linda M. Moroz
Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

000034



CITY OF OAKLAND

Department of Housing and Community Development P.O. Box 70243
Rent Adjustment Program Oakland, CA 94612
http://www2 oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdjustment/ (510) 238-3721

CALCULATION OF DEFERRED CPI INCREASES (BANKING)

Initial move-in date 1-Nov-1998 Case No.:|T15-0617
Effective date of increase| -1-Nov-2015 ' Unit:|Cottage - CHANGE
Current rent (before increase o YELLOW
and without prior cap. improve S CELLS ONLY
pass-through) %1220
Prior cap. imp. pass-through{ $ . . - 205.67-
Date calculation begins 31-Oct-2004
Base rent when calc.begins ' - %975 If the planned increase includes other
than banking put an X in the box—+
ANNUAL INCREASES TABLE - : ‘
) [Pt serv. or Housing Serv. Costs ] ‘
Year Ending Ffur Return increase Base Rent Reduction | Annual % | CPlincrease | Rent Ceiling
increase
10/31/2015 _ - o 1.7% |$ 21.02{% 125753
10/31/2014 _ . ‘ 1 19% |$ 2306|% 123651
10/31/2013 : _ 21% | $ 24961$ 121346
10/31/2012 : ’ _ 30% |§ 346213 118850
10/31/2011 B ' : : _ 20% |$ 2263|% 1,153.88
10/31/2010 ) ) L _ | 27% |$ 297413 113126
10/31/2009 R -] 1 07% |% 7e86!% 110152
10/31/2008 e e 32% |8 33.92(%  1,093.86
10/31/2007 e e e T 833% | $33.86 |8 1,059.94
10/31/2006 e s T T 33% | $ 32781 % 1,026.08
10/31/2005 e T ] 19% s 18523 993.30
10/31/2004  f . e oo b T - - $975

Calculation of Limit on Increase

Prior base rent $1,220.00

Banking limit this year (3 x current CPI and not
more than 10%) - 51%
Banking available this year| $ 37.53
Banking this year + base rent| § - 1,257.53
Prior capital improvements recovery| $ 205.67
Rent ceiling w/o other new increases| $ 1,463.20

1. You caniot'ise bankéd-rent iricreases after10 yéars. . : o

2. CPI mcreases are calculated on the ba ] nt:only, excludmg capltal lmprovement pass oughs
3. The bankmg limitis calculated on the last rent pa|d excluding capltal |mprovement pass throughs
4: Debt Service and Fair Return increases include all past annual CPI adjustments Lo e

5. An lncreased Housmg Servu:e Cost mcrease takes the place of the current year s CPt adjustment
6: 3 o

7

8

Revised Aprll 30, 2015



CITY OF OAKLAND

Department of Housing and Community Development P.0. Box 70243
Rent Adjustment Program Qakland, CA 94612
http://www?2.0aklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdjustment/ (510) 238-3721

CALCULATION OF DEFERRED CP| INCREASES (BANKING)

initial move-in date| . 1-Jul-2006 Case No.:{T15- 0516

Effective date of increase] ~ 15-Dec-2015 Unit: #B ' CHANGE

Current rent (before increase | - S YELLOW
and without prior cap. improve CELLS ONLY

pass-through) - L. $1,442)
Prior cap. imp. pass-through{ $ =~ = 213.81
Date calculation begins 1-Jul-2006
Base rent when calc.begins | .$1,250 If the planned increase includes other
’ than banking put an X inthe box—[ -]
ANNUAL INCREASES TABLE , '

. Debt Serv. or Hodsing Serv. Costs ' . . -

Year Ending Felr Return increase Base Rent Reduction Annual % | CPlincrease | Rent Ceiling
increase

7/1/2015 ' : C ‘ : 1.7% $ 2561|% 1531.96
7/1/2014 o : ' ' 1.9% $ 28093 1,506.35
7/1/2013 : ' : . - 2.1% $ 3041|8% 147827
7/1/2012 ) ' 3.0% $ 4217 |8% 1,447.86
7/1/2011 ) ) ’ 2.0% $ 27563 140569
7/112010 o o : 5 Tl 27% $ 36.23|% 1,378.13
7/1/2009 . T B _ : -0.7% $ 9.331% 1,341.90
7/1/2008 L ' S . V 3.2% $ 4132}% 133257
7/1/2007 ) . R . . 3.3% $ 412518 1,291.25
7/1/2006 D At BT - - : $1,250

Calculation of Limit on Increase

Prior base rent $1,442.00
Banking limit this year (3 x current CPI and not
more than 10%) 5.1%
- Banking available this year| $ 73.54
Banking this year + base rent| $ 1,515.54
Prior capital improvements recovery| $ 213.81
Rent ceiling w/o other new increases| $ 1,729.35

5. Anlr rea‘sAe'd Housirg: ce Cost mcrease ‘takes the place of the: cur 0 year s CPI adjustment
6. Pasti mcreases for unspecn‘led reasons are presumed to.be for banklng i
7. Banked annual increases are compounded :
8. The curfent CP1 is not included in "Banking", but It is added to this spreadsheet for your convenience.

Revised April 30, 2015

000036



PROOF OF SERVICE

Case Number T15-0516, T15-0608, T15-0617, T15-0641

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County,

California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5" Floor, Oakland,
California 94612,

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a sealed envelope
in City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H.
Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5t Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to:

- Owner Tenant Tenant Representative
Debra Lew c/o David Golden Richard and Patricia Kaplan James Vann ‘
90 New Montgomery St #905 335 49" St #B 251 Wayne Ave
San Francisco, CA 94105 Oakland, CA 94609 Oakland, CA 94606
Tenant
Clara Chow

335 49" St.- Rear Unit
Oakland, CA 94609

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal

Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of
business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct. Executed on March 18, 2016 in Oakland, California.

~ Esther Kéjk'ush

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

000037



250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, CA 94612 CITY oF OAKLAND

Department of Housmg and Community Development TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181

TDD (510) 238-3254
CORRECTED HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T15-0516, Kaplan v. Lew (Unit B)
T15-0608, Kaplan v. Lew (Unit B)
T15-0617, Chow v. Lew (Rear Cottage)
T15-0641, Kaplan v. Lew (Unit B)

'PROPERTY ADDRESS: 335 49" St,, Oakland, CA 94609
DATE OF HEARING:  February 8, 2016
DATE OF DECISION:  March 29, 2016

APPEARANCES: Richard Kaplan, Tenant (Unit B)
Patricia Kaplan, Tenant (Unit B)
Clara Chow, Tenant (Rear Cottage)
James B. Vann, Tenant Representative
Debra Lew, Owner

REASON FOR CORRECTED DECISION

On March 18, 2016, a Hearing Decision was mailed to all parties. On March 25,
2016, the owner filed an Appeal stating that there was a calculation error in the Hearing
Decision with respect to the banking calculation and the base rent. The banking -
calculator left out two decimal points of ‘current rent before increase.” This Decision

corrects this error. Other than the correction of the banking calculation, the Hearing
Decision remains the same.

This CORRECTED HEARING DECISION sets out a new appeal period.

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The tenant petitions are granted in part.

000038



CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

The tenants Patricia and Richard Kaplan filed three Tenant Petitions (T15-0516
on 9/29/15, T15-0608 on 11/10/15, and T15-0641 on 12/28/1 5), contesting three

different rent increases, alleging that the rent increases are unjustified, exceed the CPI
Adjustment or greater than 10%.

- The tenant Clara Chow filed a Tenant Petition (T16-0617), contesting a single rent

increase, alleging that the increase exceeds the CPI adjustment and is unjustified or
greater than 10%. '

" The owner filed timely responses to all tenants’ petitions, alleging banking
justification for the rent increases.

The tenant petitions were consolidated into a single hearing.

THE ISSUES

(1) Are the rent increases valid?
(2) If so, has the banking justification been properly calculated?

EVIDENCE

Background

The subject Unit B is located in a residential building consisting of three (3) units
and a Cottage unit is a separate building in the back of the property. The entire
property consists of total four (4) units. It is undisputed that the tenants received their
first notice of the existence of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) on December 20,
2013, and also with each rent increase notice.

Tenants Patricia and Richard Kaplan (Unit B): The tenants moved into the subject
unit on July 20, 2008, at an initial monthly rent of $1,250.00. It was clarified at the
hearing, and confirmed by the owner, that the only pending rent increase is the rent
increase proposing to increase the monthly rent from $1,442.14 to $1515.68, effective
December 15, 2015." All prior rent increases have been rescinded or superseded by
this most recent rent increase. The tenant's testified that they paid $1,466.66 on

- December 15, 2015, and $1,442.14 in January and February of 2016,

Tenant Clara Chow (Rear Cottage): The tenant moved into the cottage on
November 1, 1998, at an initial monthly rent of $850.00. She was served a rent
increase notice dated September 27, 2015, proposing to increase her rent from
$1,220.27 to $1,264.58, effective November 1, 2015. The tenant has been paying the
increased amount since November 1, 2015, '

! Exhibit A

00003¢



The owner filed timely responses to tenant petitions, alleging banking’as a
justification for the rent increase.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Hearing Decision After Remand

On March 3, 2016, this office issued a Decision After Remand relating to tenants’
prior petitions T14-0367 and T14-0380. This Decision sets the base rents as of
October 1, 2014, plus capital improvements pass-through a for five-year amortization
period from October 1, 2014, through September 30, 2019. Therefore, this Hearing
Decision is bound by the base rent amounts and capital improvements pass-through set
in the Remand Decision and will use these amounts for the banking calculations for the
pending rent increases.

Banking

An owner is allowed to bank increases and use them in subsequent years,
subject to certain limitations.? However, the total of CPI adjustments imposed in any one
rent increase, including the current CPI rent Adjustment, may not exceed three times
the allowable CPI Rent Adjustment on the effective date of the rent increase notice,®
The banking calculations set forth in the attached Tables indicate the allowable banking
amounts for each unit. '

Unit B: The maximum allowable Banking is $73.55. The new base rent is

$1,515.69. This is the new base rent before the capital improvement pass-through of
$213.81.

Rear Cottage: The maximum allowable Banking is $37.55. The new base rent is

$1,257.82. This is the new base rent before the capital improvement pass-through of
$205.67.

Unit # Base rent | Banking | New base | Cl Pass- New Monthly
allowed | rent Through Rent Payment
B $1,44214 | $73.55 |$1,515.69 | $213.81 $1,729.50 as
of 12/15/15
Cottage | $1,220.27 | $37.55 | $1,257.82 | $205.67 $1,463.49 as
of 11/1/15

2 0.M.C. Section 8.22.070(B)(5)
* RAP Regulations 10.5

20040



CITY OF OAKLAND

Department of Housing and Community Development P.O. Box 70243
Rent Adjustment Program Oakland, CA 94612
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdjustment/ (510) 238-3721

CALCULATION OF DEFERRED CPI INCREASES (BANKING)

Initial move-in date 1-Jul-2008 Case No.: T15-0516
Effective date of increase|. - - 15-Dec-2015 ' Uniti#B: " | cHanGE
. .| MUSTFILL IN D9,
Current rent (before increase | ’ “1 D10, D11 and D14 YELLOW
and without prior cap. improve |- CELLS ONLY

pass-through) L A
Prior cap. imp. pass-through{'$ ~. - 213.81"
'Date calculation begins 1-Jul-2006
Base rent when calc.begins $1,250.00 if the planned increase includes other
than banking put an X in the box—
ANNUAL INCREASES TABLE
R Deb_t Serv. or Housing Serv. Costs : . -
Year Ending Ffur Return Increase Base Rent Reduction Annual% CPlincrease | Rent Ceiling
increase

7/1/2015 1.7% |$ 256118 1,531.96
7172014 T T T T T T T 19% | $ 28.09 9 1,506.35
7112013 T 2% |8 30410$ 1478.27
71112012 R , T | 30% |3 4217 |% 1447.86
71172011 T T ' | 20% [$ 2756|% 140569
7172010 T . T . | 27% |3 3623|% 1,378.13
71112009 N T 17 07% |$ 933[% 1,341.90
77172008 I R | 32% |$ 413208 133257
7172007 N | | 33% |$ 4125|% 1,291.25
7/1/2006 WETRRIUN NIRRT SR - - $1,250.00

Calculation of Limit on Increase

Prior base rent $1,442.14
Banking limit this year (3 x current CPI and not
more than 10%) 5.1%
Banking available this year| $ 73.55
Banking this year + base rent| $ 1,515.69
Prior capital improvements recovery{ $ 213.81
Rent ceiling w/o other new increases| $ 1,729.50

Revised April 30, 2015



CITY OF OAKLAND

Department of Housing and Community Development P.O. Box 70243
Rent Adjustment Program Oakland, CA 94612
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdiustment/ (510) 238-3721

CALCULATION OF DEFERRED CPI INCREASES (BANKING)

Initial move-in date| -~ .- 1-Nov-1998 Case No.:.[T15-0617 -
Effective date of increase|’ . 1-Nov-2015 Unit: |cottage - CHANGE
, “] MUST FILL IN D9,
Current rent (hefore increase ' D10, D11 and D14 YELLOW
and without prior cap. improve . ' CELLS ONLY
pass-through) $1,220.27
Prior cap. imp. pass-through| $ . -205.67
Date calculation begins 31-Oct-2004 -
Base rent when calc.begins| - $975.00 If the planned increase includes other

than banking putan X inthe box—[ = == ]

ANNUAL INCREASES TABLE

; . De*?‘ Serv. or Housing Serv. Costs . - -
Year Ending ] F?II’ Return increase Base Rent Reduction Annual% | CPlincrease | Rent Ceiling
increase

10/31/2015 _ N R L 17% {$ 2103|% 1,257.82
10/31/2014 o _ : . ] 19% | 230618 1,236.79
10/31/2013 oo ‘ L , o 21% |9 2496 |% 1,213.73
10/31/2012 ) e 1 30% |$ 3462[3 118877
10/31/2011 o ek e sl 0% 18 226318 1,154.14
10/31/2010 27% |$ 2975(% 1,131.51
10/31/2009 07% |$ 766|% 110178
10/31/2008 32% |$ 33.931% 1,094.11
10/31/2007 33% |$ 3387|% 1,060.18
10/31/2006 33% |$ 327913 1,026.31
10/31/2005 S e m e e 19% | $ 18531 % 993.53
10/31/2004 e T e - - $975.00

Calculation of Limit on Increase

Prior base rent $1,220.27

Banking limit this year (3 x current CP! and not
more than 10%) 51%
Banking available this year| $ 37.55
Banking this year + base rent| $ 1,257.82
Prior capital improvements recovery} $ '205.67
Rent ceiling w/o other new increases| $ 1,463.49

Revised April 30, 2015



ORDER

1. The Tenant Petitions T15-0516, T15-0641, and T15-0608 (Unit #B) are
granted in part. The rent increase based on banking is allowed in the amount
of $73.55. The new base rent is $1,515.69 before the capital improvement

pass-through of $213.81. On October 1, 2019, the rent will be reduced by
$213.81. '

2. The Tenant Petition T15-0617 (Rear Cottage) is granted in part. The rent
increase based on banking is allowed in the amount of $37.55. The new
base rent is $1,257.82 before the capital improvement pass-through of
$205.67. On October 1, 2019, the rent will be reduced by $205.67.

3. Any overpayments or underpayments should be determined by the parties
and adjusted over a six-month period. -

~ Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be
received within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is
shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the
last day to file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day.

lo SLF
A JliAde
Linda M. Moroz
Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

Dated: March 29, 2016

000043



PROOF OF SERVICE

Case Number T15-0516, T15-0608, T15-0617, T15-0641

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County,
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5t Floor, Oakland,
California 94612, v )

Today, I served the attached Corrected Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a sealed
envelope in City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250
Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5t Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to:

Owner Tenant Tenant

Debra Lew c/o David Golden Richard and Patricia Kaplan Clara Chow

90 New Montgomery St #905 335 49™ St. #B 335 49™ St. Rear Unit
San Francisco, CA 94105 Oakland, CA 94609 Oakland, CA 94609

Tenant Representative
James Vann

251 Wayne Ave.
Oakland, CA 94606

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of
business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct. Executed on March 30, 2016 in Qakland, California.

ZIINoe
°e’ s 1/

Esthd/K. Rush
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program




Ko
PROOF OF SERVICE
. ' = 53
' W IR
T0 . Kumamotg d‘ \1)0,\ QfaMW,TENANTINPOSSESSION? Ze
33549" STREET # ﬁb@é | » OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA., ’Lv’; "

60:1 Wd

RE: DISTRIBUTION OF:

1. 30 DAY NOTICE OF CHANGE OF TERMS OF TENANCY
2. PROTECT YOUR FAMILY FROM LEAD IN YOUR HOME PAMPHLET
3. LEAD DISCLOSURE FORM .
4. LAPHAM BUILDING EMERGENCY PROCEDURES
5. HOUSE RULES
6. CITY OF OAKLAND RESIDENTIAL RENT ARBITRATION NOTICE
7. MEGAN’S LAW

8. MOLD ADDENDUM

9. PEST CONTROL ADDENDUM

10. NO CASH POLICY

I, the undersigned, being at least 18 years of age, declare under penalty of perjury that I served the
Notice of Change of Terms of Tenancy, of which this is a true copy, on the above mentioned
Tenant in Possession in the manner(s) indicated below:

@) On ' »20__, I'handed the Notice to the tenant .
Q) I handed the Notice o a person of ‘suitable age and discretion at the tenant's
residence/business on 20 .
O I posted the Notice in a conspicuous place at the tenant's residence on
v 20

A_  Tsent by first class majl 6true copy of the Notice to the tenant at his place of residence
on_S—lb-~ ,209

Executedon S~ 0~ 2009 4 @&KW

L

Wof s 8P Notios 5le | zo0q /
Ticopt OB

000045



- ATY OF OAKLAND :
~ £.0. Box 70243, Oakland, California 94612-0243 :

1194y
10 Al

|
1303

t

|4

(510) 238-3721

FAX (510) 238-3691
TDD (510) 238-3254 .

N OTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
The City of Oakland has a Residential Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP
covers most residential rental units built before 1983. It does not apply
family dwellings and condominiums and some other types of units. For

call the'RAP office. This Program limits rent increases and some ch
rental property in Oakland. :

You have aright to file a petition with the RAP to contest a rent increase that is greater than the annual general rent
increase (the CPI increase). A landlord can increase rent more than the CPI rate, but with some limits, for: capital
i , debt service, and deferred annual rent increases. You can also complain

must provide you with a written summary of the
reasons for any increase greater than the CPI rate if you request one in writing,.

318!

Community and Economic Development Agency
Rent Adjustment Program

| 4d QEWEP

0t

") (Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22) that
to units rented under section 8, most single
more information on which units are covered,
anges in terms of tenancy for covered residential

If there is a'decrease in the housing servies provided to you, this may be considered

an increase in your rent. A decrease
in housing service includes substantial problems with the condition of 4 unit, B

terms of tenancy, whichever is later. You can obtain information and the petition forms

from the Rent Adjustment
Program office or online at http://www.oaklandnet.com/govemment/hcd/rentboard/tena

nt.html .
If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent, with the contested increase, until
file your petition, you may pay only the portion of the increase due to the CPI Rent Adj
increase amount has been stated on the notice of rent increase. If it has not been stated
rent you were paying before the notice of rent increase. If the increase is approved and
noticed, you will owe the amount of the increase retroactive to the date it would have

yOu file a petition. After you
ustment percentage if the CPI
separately, you may pay only the
you did not pay the increase as
been effective under the notice.

Eviction controls are in effect in the éity of Oakland (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance,

You cannot be arbitrarily evicted if your rental unit is covered by the Just Cause for Eviction
information call the Rent Adjustment Office. ' ‘

OM.C. 8.22.200, et seq.).
Ordinance. For more

gram Service Fee of $30 per unit per year. Ifthe landlord pays the fee on time, the

landlord is entitled to get half of the fee ($15) per unit from you. The $15 you pay of the annual fee is not part of the
rent. _ : .

¢

TENANTS' SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE
N
Smoking MAY BE permitted in the unit you plan to rent. (See attached addendum)

Smoking IS permitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking units exist in

the tenant's building, attach a list of units in which smoking is permitted.) [see attached addendum
next page] : ' il

Smoking is PROHIBITED in all common areas, both indoors
There IS NOT a designated outdoor smoking area,

W17 BRs (BE M) THEFRNBEARME SRR, SHE (510) 238-3721 SEREIZ,
La Notificacion del Derecho del Inquilino esta disponible en espafiol. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721.

S ng Oakland nasy cuéng cou baéng tiedng Vieit. Nes cou
modt balin sao, xin goii (510) 238-3721.

W 2y o

and outdoors.



_ ADDENDUM

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM.,..
Tenant's Smoking Policy Disclosure (Continued) e

Multi-Unit Residential Properties ) |

Whereas on November 4, 2007, the Oakland City council amended the City's Smoking Pollution Ordinance (Chapter ¢
8.30 of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC)) which changes confirm and modify no smoking policies in public areas )
and in and around multi-family residential properties (apartment Buildings), and

Whereas as property managers representing owners of multifamily properties (hereinafter "Owners"), it % Lapham
Company responsibility to clearly state the basic provisions of OMC regarding smoking policy in and around multi-unit
residential properties and to articulate the building-specific policy of said owners regarding the status of mdmdual
apartments within the multi-unit residential property, and

Whereas a part of the Owner's responsibility under the Oakland Smoking Pollution ordinance is to disclose to’
prospective and new tenants of the smoking policy for the apartments in multi-unit housing. Because it was prevmusly
not required for Owners to know the smoking status of residents, and in order to fully provide that disclosure, Qwners
must gather information from all existing tenants in the building regarding their individual smoking status, which
information must be disclosed to prospective and new tenants, but which information is not available at the outset of the
implementation of the amended Oakland Smoking Pollution Control Ordinance, and

Whereas it is Owner's plan to gather that information from existing tenants and provide same to prospective and new
tenants as it becomes available, now therefore

’

Owner (Lapbam Company as Agent of Owner) does hereby inclu_dé the following information as an Addendum to the
NOTICE TO TENANT'S OF RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM - Tenant's Smoking Policy )
Disclosure as a part of the attached NOTICE TO TENANT'S OF RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM:

1. It is acknowledged that at the outset of the tenancy, smoking IS NOT permitted in the apartment which is being
rented pursuant to the attached lease.

2. There has been no previous requirement to address or monitor smoking in the subject building and smoking IS
therefore probably occurring in other units of building in which the above referenced unit is located, but owner is not
aware of the detail listing of which units in the building are occupied by tenants who smoke. However, Owner is
endeavoring to obtain that information and will provide same to the tenant herein when such information is available. ,

. As per the OMC, Smoking is PROHIBITED in all indoor and outdoor common areas of the property, mcludmg but

not limited to hallways, walkways, elevator, stairways, garage, laundry room, lobby/entry, decks, landings, and within
25 feet of any doorway, air intake, or operable window.

| 0 -
Al 07 HT ez 000047



et g €37
SINCE 1911 THE LAPHAM COMPANY, IN C% G
4844 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, California 94609 * 510-594-7600 * Fax 51.0-594-76.1 L] E
April 25,2009

Tom and Clara Kumamoto
335 49" Street - Rear House
Oakland, California 94609

RE:—GHANGE*OFPROI"ERTI%WAGEMENT

Via First Class' Mail
Dear Clara and Tom:

We are pleased to inform you that effective May 1, 2009, The Lapham Company has been retained as

Property Managers of 335 41" Street. The Lapham Company has been in business in the East Bay since
1911, and we look forward to serving you.

With your May, 2009 rent and thereafter, please make your monthly rent obligation check payable to

THE LAPHAM COMPANY and forward to our office prior to the delinquency date. We have enclosed a
supply of pre-addressed rental payment envelopes for your convenience. Our office is nearby .at 4844
Telegraph Avenue in the Temescal district, and you are welcome to drop your rent off at our office or you

can deposit your rent in our drop box if you prefer. As Agents of the property owner, our contact
information is as follows:

The Lapham Company, Inc.

4844 Telegraph Avenue

Oakland, California 94609 510-594-7600 / 594-7611 fax
www.Laphamcompany.com

As a reminder, no rent payment invoices will be sent to you, and rent is due on the first day of each month.

If you have a maintenance requirement, please contact our office at 510-594-7600. For after hours
emergencies (only) contact, the number is 5 10-649-5743.

We look forward to meeting you as we visit the property in the weeks ahead, and we are gratefui Yor the
opportunity to serve the building ownership and residents. If you have any questions about this transition in
property management responsibilities, please contact Jon in our office at extension 102.

*. Thank you. -
LAPHAM MANAGEMENT COMPANY
(5061 p¥ g1
REAL PROPERTY ASSET MANAGEMENT
CLAPH.A@

Email: laphamcompany@laphamcompany.com
i www.laphamcompany.com

0000 48



S

Jul 24,2013

** NOTICE TO CHANGE TERMS OF TENANCY **

To . , . '
Tom Kumamoto Clara Chow

335 49th Street House

Oakland, CA 94609

Dear Tom Kumamoto Clara Chow,

You are hereby notified that that the terms of tenancy under which you occupy the abové
~ described premises is to be changed. ‘

It has been twelve months or more since your rental rate was reviewed and or adjusted
based on the cost of living and other economic factors. In order to keep up with the
operating costs at the property and to offset city, county, and state taxes that have been

charged to the property for services enjoyed by the tenants, your rental rate will be
changed as follows: -

Effective, 9/1/2013 your rent will be increased by $25.10 per
month, from $1,195.17 per month, to $1,220.27 per month,
payable in advance. , ,

As a reminder, the City of Oakland has a Residential Rent Arbitration Ordinance
(RRAO) which sets forth certain guidelines for annual rent increases for rentals
within the City.

Should you have any questions about the propriety of the subject rent increase,
please don't hesitate to contact our office at (510) 594-7600 for information about
the allowed increase under local Ordinance #9980 and addenda. While we have
provided this information to your previously, we have attached a duplicate copy of
the ordinance summary herewith for your reference. It is the express intention of
the property owner that the balance of any allowed rent increases under the
Ordinance are banked under provisions of the RRAO and can be added to any future
" increases and transferred to any future property owners.

(k}//\
Owner/Agent
This notice was served by the Owner/Manager in the following manner (check those .
which apply): :

by personal delivery to the tenant,
f by leaving a copy with someone on the premises other than the tenant,
' by mailing
by posting.

The Lapham Company
' Telegraph Ave B
Oakiand, CA 84609 MAILED
510) 594-7600 A
Wp@f g( é,bi? yohee 124 2ol JUL 24 2013

woi, © 92 %7 MAILED
. VY ab0 ' |
Jped | VI 00004



4

.Y oF OAKLAND : L. =
-.0. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-0243 B @

g
o IO
Community and Economic Development Agency (510) £38-372 <
Rent Adjustment Program ‘ FAX (510) 35‘9 -
TDD (510) 238-3254
NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM =
. The City of Oakland has a Residential Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP”) (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland Municipal

Code) that covers most residential rental units built before 1983. It does not apply to units rented under section 8, most single
family dwellings and condominiums and some other types of units. For more information on which units are covered, call the

RAP office. This Program limits rent increases and some changes in terms of tenancy for covered residential rental property
in Oakland. : .

. You have a right to file a petition with the RAP to contest a rent increase that is greater than the annual general rent
increase (the CPI increase). A landlord can increase rent more than the CPI rate, but with some limits, for: capital
improvements, operating expense increases, debt service, and deferred annual rent increases. You can also complain about
other violations of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance. The landlord must provide you with a written summary of the
reasons for any increase greater than the CPI rate if you request one in writing. '

. If there is a decrease in the housing services provided to you, this may be considered an increase in your rent. A
decrease in housing service includes substantial problems with the condition of a unit. . -
. To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition with the RAP using the Rent Program’s form, within sixty (60)

days after first receiving written notice of the RAP or within sixty (60) days of receiving a notice of rent increase.or change in
terms of tenancy, whichever is later. You can obtain information and the petition forms from the Rent Adjustment Program
office or online at hitp:.//www.oaklandnet.com/government/hed/rentboard/tenant html :

. If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent, with the contested increase, until you file a petition. After you

file your petition, you may pay only the portion of the increase due to the CPI Rent Adjustment percentage if the CPI
increase amount has been stated on the notice of rent increase. If it has mot been stated separately, you may pay only the rent
you were paying before the notice of rent increase. If the increase is approved and you did not pay the increase as noticed,
you will owe the amount of the increase retroactive to the date it would have been effective under the notice.

. Eviction controls are in effect in the City of Oakland (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance, OM.C. 8.22.200, et

seq.). You cannot be arbitrarily evicted if your rental unit is covered by the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance? For more
information call the Rent Adjustment Office. '

Oakland charges landlords a Rent Program Service Fee of $30 per unit per year. If the landlord pays the fee on time, the
landlord is entitled to get half of the fee (815) per unit from you. The $15 you pay for the annual fee is not part of the rent.

The Nuisance Eviction Ordinance (O.M.C. Chapter 8.23) may require that a tenant who commits or permits certain illegal
acts in the Rental Unit or on the land on which the unit is located or in the common areas of the rental complex must be
evicted. If the owner does not evict, the City Attorney may do so.

P

. b

TENANTS’ SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE :
Al unitg 1M 4ine Lulding b

¢ Smoking (circle one@or IS NOT permitted in Unit A\ _, the unit you plan to rent.

*  Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-sm@ng -
units exist in the tenant’s building, attach a list of units in which smoking is permitted.)

* Smoking is PROHIBITED in all common areas, both indoors and outdoors, ) §
¢ There (circle one) IS oa designated outdoor smoking area, It is located at e

I'received a copy of this notice on (s

AR A (Bl HTH AR B A oA - SR (510) 238-3721 REEA - _

La Notificacién del Derecho del Inquilino est4 disponible en espafiol. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721.

Bén Thong Bdo quyén 1¢i cia ngudi thué trong Oakland nay ciing c6 biing ti€ng Viét. P& c6 mét bdn sao, xin goi (510)
238-3721. '

o~ :
O\M@'\J CEDAhou1207aEN Rev. 12/5/07 Please see reverse for Rent Increase Information-

Bl pegT . | 000050



tot
- Program to require the owner to justify the amount of the increase in excess of the CPI Rent o

CITY. UAKLAND RENT ADJUSTMENT PRt - AM -
SUPPLEMENT REQUIRED WITH NOTICE INCREASING RENT OR CHANGING &,

TERMS OF TENANCY “ T
| W i
| Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program that limits rent increases. S = ,
‘ ‘-ﬂ .."-:1
A rental property owner may increase rent only once every 12 months. A tenant who receives a=> 9%
P ad C::': {‘ o

rent increase above an annual amount (CPI Rent Adjustment) may petition the Rent Adjustmen

Adjustment. A tenant must file the petition within 60 days of the owner's serving the rent
increase notice or the tenant gives up the right to contest the increase.

When a rent increase exceeds the CPI amount allowed, a tenant may request a summary of the
justifications for the rent increase from the owner. The request must be made in writing within 30
days of receipt of the noticé of increase. The owner must provide a written response within 13
days of the tenant serving the request for the summary or the increase notice is invalid.

The tenant and the owner are encouraged to communicate with each other to resolve their
differences without the need for filing a petition. '

The current annual increase allowedA i52.1%

This notice provides limited information. For further information, contact the Rent Adjus_tment
Program at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 5th Floor, Oakland CA 94612 -(510) 238-3721.

Optional by owner: If you file a petition with the Rent Program on the petition is decided by the

~ Rent Adjustment Program. This amount is $

Uit
WH-0b

PROOF OF SERVICE .

I, the undersigned, being at least 18 years of age, declare under penalty of perjury that 1 served
this rent increase, you must pay the amount of the increase equal to the CPI Rent Adjustment
until the Change of Terms of Tenancy and Supplemental Notice, of which this is a true copy, on
the above mentioned Tenant in Possession in the manner(s) indicated below:

DOn - . Thanded the Notice to the'tenant.

[ 11 handed the Notice to a person of suitable age and discretion at the tenant’s residence /
_ business on '

[J1 posted the Notice ina conspicuous place at the tenant's residence on

X1 sent by 1* class mail a true copy of the Notice to the tenant at his place of residence on
July 24,2013 '

Executed July 24,2013, at Oakland, CA o=
: . @ - See Reverse

P T :
' 00005 %



OWNER LEW’S REPLY TO BANKING APPEAL (Chow T15-0617 and Kaplan T15-0641):

A. ASTO BOTH TENANTS: NO CPI INCREASE WAS GIVEN IN 2014 AND IS THEREFORE PROPERLY
BANKED

The parties stipulated that only a Capital Improvement Pass-Through (“Cap Imp” or “CIPT") was
takerrin 2014, No Annual Permissible Consumer Price Index, now known as a CPI Adjustment (“CPI"),
“was charged or paid for 2014. The Ordinance in 2015 forbids both a Cap Imp and CPI be simultaneous
taken in one year. '

The purpose of a CIPT is to reimburse the Owner for improvements she paid for that primarily
benefitted the tenants. A CIPT is only a temporary increase which terminates after reimbursement has
been completed. On the other hand, the CPlincrease is to afford the Owner with a general annual
increase to keep up with inflation, particularly giving the Owner a minimum increase for the increased
inflationary costs of maintenance and operating costs in light of the rent control limitations and rent
increase prohibitions. This is a permanent increase to the base rent.

Therefore, the CPI general annual increase which represents the rate of inflation related to a fair
return, for the year 2014 was postponed, saved and used for the increase 13 months later for 2015, The
ordinance does not provide for a waiver of the CPI. Also, Banking addresses specifically the situations
where an owner cannot or does not want to effectuate a CP| increase a Tenant’s rent for the particular
year. Owners would be forced to use it or lose in part or in whole.

B. Allegations Not Raised in the Petition or Hearing Are Improper as an Appeal is a Review

Chow and Kaplan now for.the first time, raises new matter not raised in the Petition or hearing
regarding the history of her increases. This is a violation of Lew’s due process rights. The statements of
fact in the Appeal of the tenants are not under penalty of perjury, and Chow’s statement contain

.falsehoods, misrepresentations and half-truths that are not relevant to the current proceedings.

Chow had constantly maintained she only disputes the 2014 increase which necessarily affects the
2015 base rent. Her two Petition were executed under penaity of petjury that she was (1) “not
contesting prior CPl Increase” on September 2, 2014 (see Exhibit 1, T14-0380); and {2) she was only
contesting the banked rent for 2014 and CP! for 2015 on November 20, 2015 (see Exhibit 2, T16-617).
Additionally, at the hearing, Chow twice expressly stated: “| am only contesting the 2014 increase but
that determines what the base is for the 2015 CPI.” (See Transcript at 7:55 — 10:05). Finally, Chow’s
new assertion is past the statute of limitations. OMC 8.22.090(A}(2). * .

Y Marker 7:55 : ' -

Chow: Okay, so for me, on my.Petition, 1 am only contesting the CPI increase for 2014 because I have the same
since situation as Pat and Rick because we got a huge capital improvement pass-through for the year. [Lew: 2
Objection. Misstates...] [Chow: Excuse, 1...] [Moroz: Go ahead, your objection is noted for the récord.]

Chow: Okay, so I am contesting the increase for the year 2014 and the CPI increase for the year 2014 was, herewe 3
20...1.9%. &

[Moroz: Your total increase you received was 3.6%, total rent increase, right?]

.Chow: You mean 1.9% plus 1.7, yeah, that would be the total, yes. But on the Petition, ] am only contesting the
1.9% because 2014 was the year the capital improvements were passed through. But of course, if I am contesting
1
Chow v. Lew (T15-0617)
Kaplanv. Lew {T15-0641)

JUk 03 200

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM ] ) >
OAKLAND . _ 006052



Kaplan filed an Appeal as to Petition T15-0641. Tenant now states the increase of 2008 exceeded

the 2008 CPI, admitting in the hearing and on her Petition that no CPl increase was given in 2007. The

. Chart/table attached is not the same as contained in the Petition T15-0641 as pertinent information is
omitted to deliberately mislead this Board. A Copy of the Petition shaws there was No Challenge to the
2007 or 2008 increase. They did not list or indicate that 2007 was disputed. They checked the box that
2008 was not disputed. The content of the Petition and reference to 2008, does not raise any argument
related to partial banking.”? (see Exhibit 3, T15-0641) The argument was not raised by Tenant in the
Petition or the hearing and should not be considered.

Without waiving objection to this new matter, even if the CPl was not taken in 2007, it can cafry to
2008 and the balance within a 10-year period. There is no rule that an Owner must take the full banked
amount from 2007 or current CPI for 2008. The increase of 2008 did not exceed the total percentage of
2007 and 2008 so the difference may be carried over. Owner Lew now seeks a correction of Kaplan's
base rent. The adjustment is properly determined by the RAP excel sheet. As indicated, to determine
otherwise would to force Owners to take the CPl in full every year or otherwise be subject to a loss by
not enforcing the current year’s CP1 to the maximum allowed. Banking permits an Owner to skip the
general annual increase or to apply it in part and capture the unused or saved CP! percentage in the

“future, limited to ten years. The RAP excel calculator supports the Decision in considering all of the CPI
percentages and calculated the current adjusted rent.

C. Kaplan’s Misinterpretation of the Maximum Increase of Three Times CP!

The C.P.1. is clearly three times the current year’s C.P.l. The Board must interpret the meaning of
. the Ordinance in its plain language. There is no ambiguity in the limitation. Kaplan’s interpretation is
simply flawed and must fail.

In conclusion, the Decision of the Hearing Officer is supported by substantial evidence in each case.
No part of the decision is inconsistent with the Ordinance. To the contrary, the Hearing Officer correctly
followed the rules of banked rents and three times the current year’s CPl. The Rent Board is a reviewing
body which must be neutral and fair in the application of the law on the matters before it. It cannot go
beyond the scope of the Ordinance. Owner requests a non-bias determination and adjustment of the
proper base rent to know what increases have been banked or may be taken in the future. She
respectfully requests that the Decision of both cases be upheld.

\\)6\@“( ) Debra Lew, Respondent and Owner

the 2014, it is going to affects the decision, whdtever you decide to make, it is going to affect the total for 7015 Thcw
calculation is based on the base rent. So my reason is simply because capital improvement was done in 2014, we =

-

have the hearing as well as the Boald appea) hearing in December 2015, ‘2“: e
&
[Moroz: Yeal, ['m aware of that as well.] sl

* Chow: That's all I have to say.

f°d Hd 6-

2 Qur initial lease began on July 20, 2006 at a rent of $1250... our rent remained $1250 until July 1, 2008. There haSvC‘J
been only one year that we have not received a CPl rentincrease. Therefore, the calculation for “banking” skould u’
be ONE times the current CPI of 1.7%... -
2
Chow v. Lew (T15-0617)
‘ Kaplan v. Lew (T15-0641)

000053



Debra Lew
c¢/o David Golden _
22 Battery Street Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94111
(415)722-7527

July 26, 2016

LSl Wd 1~ 9NV 90

R 4

Oakland Rent Adjustment Board
250 Frank Ogawa PL Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

Re: Debra Lew’s New Address and Notice of Unavailabiiity " d
Kaplan v. Lew (T15-0516, T15 -0608, T15- 0641) :
Chow v. Lew (T15- 0617)

Dear Clerk:

Please note and file a notice in each of the cases above that effective immediately, my
new mailing address is:

¢/o David Golden _
22 Battery Street Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94111

My telephone number shall remain the same (415)722-7527.

Please also note that I am unavailable and out of the state from October 24 —
November 1, 2016. Please do not set the appeal hearing for that day.

Thank you. :

Sincerely,

DebraD. Lew



CITY OF OAKLAND

REPORT
To: Housing Residential Rent and Relocation Board
ATTN: Jessie Warner, Chairperson
FROM: Richard lligen and Kent Qjan, Deputy City Attorney
Barbara Parker, City Attorney
DATE: July 5, 2017
RE: Proposed Tenant Protection Ordinance Regulations

The City Attorney requests that the Board consider adoption of regulations designed to clarify
the TPO’s “bad faith” standard and the extent of the City Attorney’s enforcement authority under the
Ordinance. The proposed regulations are set out in the attached resolution.

On November 5, 2014, the Oakland City Council enacted the Tenant Protection Ordinance (TPO)
(Attachment A). The TPO prohibits property owners from engaging in certain, enumerated behaviors
that the Ordinance characterizes as harassment and provides penalties for violations. The Council’s
express intent in enacting the TPO was “to deter harassing behavior by landlords, to encourage
landlords to follow the law and uphold their responsibility to provide habitable rental properties, and to
give tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords.”
0.M.C. 8.22.610M. Under 0.M.C. 8.22.680A, the City Council empowered the Board to adopt
regulations for the TPO without return to the Council.

Private plaintiffs and the City Attorney’s Office have brought multiple enforcement actions
against abusive property owners under the TPO. These actions have demonstrated the Ordinance’s
effectiveness in vindicating tenants’ rights and punishing and deterring harassing behavior by property
owners, but have also underscored the need for regulations that clearly define the City Attorney’s
enforcement authority. During the course of litigation to enforce the ordinance, defendant property
owners contesting various matters including: :

* What constitutes “bad faith” under the ordinance for purposes of determining the
nature of conduct that violates the ordinance (0.M.C. 8.22.640A); and
* What constitutes a “pattern and practice” for determining when the City Attorney has
standing to bring TPO litigation against a property owner (O.M.C. 8.22.670A.2)
Although the City Attorney’s Office was successful in the litigation, clarifying these two definitions
through regulations is important in avoiding future litigation again contesting these issues, so to further
streamline litigation and make it clearer to the parties and courts as to what these concepts mean in the
context of the TPO.

Bad Faith. The TPO provides: “No Owner or such Owner's agent, contractor, subcontractor, or
employee, shall do any of the following, in bad faith.” 0.M.C. 8.22.640A . Therefore, as part of
determining when a property owner is violating the TPO is showing that the property owner’s conduct
was in bad faith. Clarifying bad faith will assist in complying with and enforcing the TPO. The essence of
the proposed regulation to define bad faith is:

000055



Bad faith for purposes of the TPO represents conduct in disregard for legal requirements orin a
manner indifferent to the rights of Tenants. Bad faith is an objective standard and can be
inferred from the totality of the circumstances.

Pattern and practice. The TPO gives the City Attorney the authority to enforce it through civil
litigation when there is a “pattern and practice” of TPO violations by a property owner. Because
concept of pattern and practice is used in other litigation contexts with different constructions, it is
important to clarify what it means in the TPO. Thus, the proposed regulation to define pattern and
practice reads:

A pattern and practice for purposes of this Section refers to multiple violations of 0.M.C.

8.22.640 against the same Tenant or one violation of 0.M.C. 8.22.640 against multiple Tenants.

Conclusion
We ask that the Rent Board consider and adopt these proposed regulations.

000056



Attachment A — Tenant Protection Ordinance
Article V. - Tenant Protection Ordinance
8.22.600 - Tenant protection ordinance.

This ordinance shall be known as the "Tenant Protection Ordinance" ("TPO").
(Ord. No. 13265, § 1, 11-5-2014)

8.22.610 - Findings and purpose.

A.  There is a very significant demand for rental housing in Oakland leading to rising rents, caused in part
by the spillover of increasingly expensive housing costs in San Francisco.

B. Rents in Oakland increased twelve percent (12%) in 2012 and 15% in 2013 (Source: East Bay
Express, February 12-18, 2014, "The Rise of the New Land Lords," sourcing Oakland Department of
Housing and Community Development). As noted by a February 8, 2014 Oakland Tribune article
("High prices sending Bay Area renters and homebuyers to outlying communities"), "Squeezed by
astronomical home prices and rents that are almost as unaffordable, a growing number of Bay Area
residents are pulling up stakes and trading long commutes for cheaper housing."

C. According to Oakland Department of Housing and Community Development citing to Zillow Real
Estate Research, the estimated rent for all homes in Oakland for June 2014 two thousand one hundred
twenty-four dollars ($2,124.00) is nearly eleven percent (11%) higher than that for the same month
last year ($1,918.00), and rents have risen every month except for one (1) since January 2013 (18
months total). If current patterns persist, the estimated rent for all homes in June 2015 will be two
thousand three hundred eighty-six dollars ($2,386.00). By comparison, the estimated median rent for
all Oakland homes for June 2012 was $1,818.00, a thirty-one percent (31 %] increase in only thirty-six
(36) months. .

D. On'September 12, 2014, the San Francisco Examiner reported that "San Francisco and Oakland have
the distinction of having some of the highest rental rate increases in the nation for the month of August,”
with Oakland's rents increasing fourteen and four-tenths percent (14.4%) since last year, according to
data collected by Trulia.

E. The rising market demand for rental housing in Oakland creates an incentive for some landlords to
engage in harassing behavior or fail to make repairs to pressure existing tenants in rent controlled
units to move so that rents can be raised. Existing remedies, such as petitioning the Rent Adjustment
Program to restore a rental rate or order repairs, or employing an attorney at great cost to file a lawsuit
to enforce state law of lease provisions, are insufficient deterrents to engaging in the illegal conduct in
the first place.

F.  The imbalance between supply and demand creates an imbalance of bargaining power between
landlords and tenants, which has resulted in many tenants, especially those not in rent controlled units,
being unwilling or unable to assert their legal rights, which is detrimental to the health, safety and
general welfare of Oakland because the stability, security and quality of housing opportunities are
reduced.

G. The Rent Adjustment Program office of the City of Oakland has conservatively estimated receiving
one hundred (100) to two hundred (200) complaints each month from tenants claiming landlord
harassment, many of which are completely outside the jurisdiction of the Rent Adjustment Program.

H. Numerous press articles have reported on the rise of tenant harassment throughout the Bay Area.

I Data from organizations providing services to low-income renters in Oakland, including East Bay
Community Law Center and Centro Legal de la Raza, indicate that some of their clients live in housing
with habitability problems and experience landlord harassment.

Page 1

000037



J.  Ofthe approximately four hundred eighty (480) Oakland tenants who received legal services at Centro
Legal de la Raza during fiscal year 2014 (July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014), approximately forty
percent (40%) faced harassment by their landlords. The forms of harassment varied, but included one
or more of the following in each case:

1. Interrupting, terminating, failing to provide or threatening to interrupt, terminate or fail to provide
housing services required by contract or by State, County or municipal housing, health or safety
laws;

Failing to perform required repairs and/or maintenance or threatening to fail to do so;

3. Failing to exercise due diligence In completing repairs and maintenance once undertaken or
failing to follow appropriate industry repair, containment or remediation protocols designed to
minimize exposure to noise, dust, lead paint, mold, asbestos, or other building materials with
potentially harmful health impacts;

Abusing the owner's right of access into a rental housing unit as that right is provided by law;

Unlawfully removing from the rental unit personal property, furnishings, or any other items without
the prior written consent of the tenant;

6. Influencing, or attempting to influence, a tenant to vacate a rental unit through fraud, intimidation
or coeroion;

7. Attempting to coerce a tenant to vacate with offer(s) of payments to vacate which ate
accompanied with threats or intimidation:;

Threatening the tenant, by word or gesture, with physical harm;

Substantially and directly interfering with a Tenant's right to quiet use and enjoyment of a rental
housing unit as that right is defined by California law;

10. Fraudulently refusing to accept or acknowledge receipt of a Tenant's lawful rent payment.

K. A majority of Oakland residents are renters. The rental housing units in the City of Oakland include
many subject to rent stabilization and some that are not. The cities of San Francisco, Santa Monica,
West Hollywood, and East Palo Alto have each passed ordinances prohibiting various forms of
harassment by landlords and their agents against tenants.

L. The City Council of Oakland recognizes that displacement of tenants is a major concern and is
interested in putting forth policies that help to maintain the ability of people in all income categories to
live in our city. The increased housing pressures for residents across a range of lower and middle
income levels warrants improved rent stabilization and tenant protection policies. The City Council
finds that reasonable regulation of aspects of the landlord-tenant relationship is necessary in order to
foster constructive communication, maintain an adequate supply of a variety of rental housing options,
and protect health, safety, and the general welfare of the public.

M. The purpose of this policy is to deter harassing behavior by landlords, to encourage landlords to follow
the law and uphold their responsibility to provide habitable rental properties, and to give tenants legal
recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landiords.

(Ord. No. 13265, § 1, 11-5-2014)

8.22.620 - Definitions.

"Health Facility” has the same meaning as in the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance (O.M.C. 8.22.340).
"Owner" has the same meaning as in the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance (O.M.C. 8.22.340).

"Owner of Record" has the same meaning as in the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance (O.M.C.
8.22.340).

Page 2

000058



“Rent" has the same meaning as in the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance (O.M.C. 8.22.340).
"Rent Board" has the same meaning as in the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance (O.M.C. 8.22.340).

"Rental Agreement" has the same meaning as in the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance (O.M.C.
8.22.340).

"Rental Unit" has the same meaning as in the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance (O.M.C. 8.22.340).
“Tenant" has the same meaning as in the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance (O.M.C. 8.22.340).

"Skilled Nursing Facility" has the same meaning as in the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance (O.M.C.
8.22.340).

(Ord. No. 13265, § 1, 11-5-2014)

8.22.630 - Applicability and exemptions.

A.  The TPO shall apply to all Rental Units where there is a Rental Agreement between an Owner and
one or more Tenants, unless exempted herein. The application of the TPO includes units that may not
be covered under the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (O.M.C. 8.22.100, et seq.) or the Just Cause for
Eviction Ordinance (O.M.C. 8.22.300, et seq.)

B. Exemptions.

1. Exemption for nonprofit owned rental housing. Any Rental Unit owned by (a) a corporation or
organization exempt pursuant to United States Internal Revenue Code §501(c)(3) or any
successor legislation exempting charitable organizations from federal income tax, (b) a limited
partnership where the managing general partner is a corporation or organization exempt pursuant
to United States Internal Revenue Code §501(c)(3) or any successor legislation exempting
charitable organizations from federal income tax, or (c) a limited partnership where the managing
general partner is a limited liability company whose sole members are corporations or
organizations exempt pursuant to United States Internal Revenue Code §501(c)(3) or any
successor legislation exempting charitable organizations from federal income tax shall have an
exemption from the TPO's civil enforcement pursuant to this article.

Rental Units in any Hospital, Skilled Nursing Facility, or Health Facility.

Rental Units in a nonprofit facility that has the primary purpose of providing short term treatment,
assistance, or therapy for alcohol, drug, or other substance abuse and the housing is provided
incident to the recovery program, and where the client has been informed in writing of the
temporary or transitional nature of the housing at its inception and is licensed for such purpose
where such license is required. :

4. Rental Units in a nonprofit facility which provides a structured living environment that has the
primary purpose of helping homeless persons obtain the skills necessary for independent living
in permanent housing and where occupancy is restricted to a limited and specific period of time
of not more than twenty-four (24) months and where the client has been informed in writing of the
temporary or transitional nature of the housing at its inception and is licensed for such purpose
where such license is required.

5. Rental Units exempted from Part 4, Title 4, Chapter 2 of the California Civil Code (CCC)by CCC
§ 1940(b) (transient occupancy in hotels/motels).

6. A rental unit in a residential property that is divided into a maximum of three (3) units, one of
which is occupied by the owner of record as his or her principal residence for a period of no less
than twelve (12) months. For purposes of this section, the term owner of record shall not include
any person who claims a homeowner's property tax exemption on any other real property in the
State of California.

Page 3

000059



7. Arental unitin a newly constructed residential property that has a certificate of occupancy issued
after the effective date of O.M.C. 8.22.600, et seq. For the purposes of this exemption, "newly
constructed” means all units on the parcel were built from the ground up under the same
certificate of occupancy and not converted from property previously used for non-residential
purposes. In the event the property is not issued a certificate of occupancy, then the exemption
starts on the date that the last building related permit is finalized, if after the effective date of
O.M.C. 8.22.600, et seq. This exemption is a limited duration exemption and expires fifteen (15)
years from the date the exemption commences.

(Ord. No. 13265, § 1, 11-5-2014)

8.22.640 - Tenant harassment,

A. No Owner or such Owner's agent, contractor, subcontractor, or employee, shall do any of the following,
in bad faith.

1. Interrupt, terminate, or fail to provide housing services required by contract or by State, County
or municipal housing, health or safety laws, or threaten to do so;

2. Fail to perform repairs and maintenance required by contract or by State, County or municipal
housing, health or safety laws, or threaten to do so;

3. Fail to exercise due diligence in completing repairs and maintenance once undertaken or fail to
follow appropriate industry repair, containment or remediation protocols designed to minimize
exposure to noise, dust, lead paint, mold, asbestos, or other building materials with potentially
harmful health impacts;

4. Abuse the Owner's right of access into a rental housing unit as that right is provided by law;

Remove from the Rental Unit personal property, furnishings, or any other items without the prior
written consent of the Tenant, except when done pursuant to the procedure set forth in Civil Code
section 1980, et seq. (disposition of Tenant's property after termination of tenancy).

6. Influence or attempt to influence a Tenant to vacate a Rental Unit through fraud, intimidation or
coercion, which shall include threatening to report a Tenant to U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement, though that prohibition shall not be construed as preventing communication with
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement regarding an alleged violation;

7. Offer payments to a Tenant to vacate more than once in six (6) months, after the Tenant has
notified the Owner in writing the Tenant does not desire to receive further offers of payments to
vacate;

8. Attempt to coerce a Tenant to vacate with offer(s) of payments to vacate which are accompanied
with threats or intimidation. This shall not include settiement offers made in good faith and not
accompanied with threats or intimidation in pending eviction actions;

9. Threaten the tenant, by word or gesture, with physical harm;

10. Substantially and directly interfere with a Tenant's right to quiet use and enjoyment of a rental
housing unit as that right is defined by California law;

11. Refuse to accept or acknowledge receipt of a Tenant's lawful rent payment, except as such
refusal may be permitted by state law after a notice to quit has been served on the Tenant and
the time period for performance pursuant to the notice has expired:;

12. Refuse to cash a rent check for over thirty (30) days unless a written receipt for payment has
been provided to the Tenant, except as such refusal may be permitted by state law after a notice
to quit has been served on the Tenant and the time period for performance pursuant to the notice
has exptred;

13. Interfere with a Tenant's right to privacy;

Page 4

000060



14.  Request information that violates a Tenant's right to privacy, including but not limited to residence
or citizenship status or social security number, except as required by law or, in the case of a social
security number, for the purpose of obtaining information for the qualifications for a tenancy, or
not release such information except as required or authorized by law;

15. Other repeated acts or omissions of such significance as to substantially interfere with or disturb
the comfort, repose, peace or quiet of any person lawfully entitled to occupancy of such dwelling
unit and that cause, are likely to cause, or are intended to cause any person lawfully entitled to
occupancy of a dwelling unit to vacate such dwelling unit or to surrender or waive any rights in
relation to such occupancy;

16. Removing a housing service for the purpose of causing the Tenant to vacate the Rental Unit. For
example, taking away a parking space knowing that a Tenant cannot find alternative parking and
must move.

B. Retaliation Prohibited. Retaliation against a Tenant because of the Tenant's exercise of rights under
the TPO is prohibited. Retaliation claims may only be brought in court and may not be addressed
administratively. A court may consider the protections afforded by the TPO in evaluating a claim of
retaliation.

C. Evictions. Nothing in the TPO shall be construed as to prevent an Owner from lawfully evicting a
Tenant pursuant to state law or Oakland's Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance. (O.M.C. 8.22.300, et
seq.).

D. Rent Adjustments. Nothing in the TPO shall be construed as to prevent an Owner from lawfully
increasing a Tenant's rent pursuant to state law or Oakland's Rent Adjustment Ordinance (O.M.C.
8.22.100, et seq.), and such increases shall not be deemed violations of Section 8.22.640 of the TPO.

E. Notice to Tenants.
1. Commencement.

a. For Rental Units covered by the Rent Adjustment Ordinance the Notice at Commencement
of Tenancy required by O.M.C. 8.22.06 shall include a reference to the TPO.

b.  For all Rental Units that are not covered by the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Owners are
required to provide a notice regarding the TPO to all Tenants using the required form
prescribed by the City staff.

2. Common area. If Rental Units subject to this ordinance are located in a building with an interior
common area that all of the building's Tenants have access to, the Owner must post a notice in
at least one (1) such common area in the building via a form prescribed by the City staff.

F.  Repairs and maintenance. Nothing in the TPO shall be construed as requiring different timelines or
standards for repairs or maintenance, as required by contract or State, County or municipal housing,
health, and safety laws, or according to appropriate industry protocols.

(Ord. No. 13391, § 1, 9-20-2016; Ord. No. 13265, § 1, 11-5-2014)

8.22.650 - Generél remedies.

A. Violations of the TPO. Violations of section 8.22.640 may be enforced by civil remedies as set forth in
this section or as otherwise specifically set out in this O.M.C article.

B. Notice requirement for Tenants. Before a Tenant may file an a civil suit alleging a violation of
subsection 8.22.640.A.1., 2., 3., 10., 11., 12, or 13., the affected Tenant must first notify the Owner or
his or her designated agent regarding the problem. If the allegation is a violation of subsections
8.22.640.A.1,, 2., 3.,11., or 12, the Tenant must allow fifteen (15) days for the Owner to correct the
problem, unless the Owner notifies the Tenant that the repairs will take more than fifteen (15) days
and provides for a reasonable time period for completion. If the repair takes more than fifteen (15)

Page 5

000061



days, the Tenant may file the civil suit if the Owner does not take reasonable steps to commence
addressing the problem or the Owner does not follow through to complete the repairs with reasonable
diligence.

C. In addition to the remedies provided in the TPO, a violator is liable for such costs, expenses, and
disbursements paid or incurred'by the City in abatement and prosecution of the violation.

D. The remedies available in the TPO are not exclusive and may be used cumulatively with any other
remedies in this chapter or at law.

(Ord. No. 13265, § 1, 11-5-2014)

8.22.660 - Reserved.
8.22.670 - Civil remedies.

A. . General Civil Remedies.

1. Enforcement by Aggrieved-Tenant. An aggrieved Tenant may bring a civil action for injunctive
relief or damages, or both, for any violation of 8.22.540.

2. Enforcement by City Attorney. The City Attorney may enforce the TPO through civil action for
injunctive relief or damages, or both, for when the party against whom enforcement is sought has
a pattern and practice of violating the TPO. The City Attorney may also request that an
administrative citation or civil penalty be issued by the City. The City Attorney has the sole
discretion to determine the cases appropriate for enforcement by the City Attorney's Office.

B. Treble and Exemplary Damages.

1. Any person who violates, aids, or incites another person to violate subsection 8.22.640.A or E. is
liable in a court action for each and every such offense for money damages of not less than three
times actual damages suffered by an aggrieved Tenant (including damages for mental or
emotional distress), or for minimum damages in the sum of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00),
whichever is greater, and whatever other relief the court deems appropriate. In the case of an
award of damages for mental or emotional distress, said award shall only be trebled if the trier of
fact finds that the Owner acted in knowing violation of or in reckless disregard of the TPO.

2. Acourt may award punitive damages in a proper case as set out in Civil Code Section 3294 and
pursuant to the standards set forth in that Code Section or any successor thereto, but may not
award both punitive damages and treble damages.

C. Injunctive Relief. Any person who commits an act, proposes to commit an act, or engages in any
pattern and practice which violates the TPO may be enjoined therefrom by any court of competent
jurisdiction. An action for injunction under this subsection may be brought by any aggrieved Tenant,
by the City Attorney (for a pattern and practice only), or by an aggrieved Tenant who will fairly and
adequately represent the interest of the protected class.

D. Attorney's Fees and Costs

1. Action by City Attorney. In any administrative, civil, or special proceeding brought pursuant to the
TPO, the City may, at the initiation of the proceeding, seek an award of attorney's fees. If the City
seeks an award of attorney's fees, the award shall be made to the prevailing party. Provided
however, that no award may be made to a prevailing party that exceeds the amount of reasonable
attorney's fees incurred by the City in the action or proceeding. Court costs may be awarded to a
prevailing party pursuant to state law.

2. Action by Tenant. In any civil action brought pursuant to the TPO, the prevailing Tenant is entitled
to recover the Tenant's reasonable attorney's fees. A defendant Owner may recover reasonable
attorney's fees if the complaint brought by the Tenant was devoid of merit and brought in bad
faith. Court costs may be awarded to a prevailing party pursuant to state law.

Page 6

800062



3. Costs of Investigation. In the event the City Attorney brings an administrative, civil, or special
proceeding pursuant to the TPO, the City Attorney may recover its costs of investigation.

(Ord. No. 13265, § 1, 11-5-2014)

8.22.680 - Miscellaneous.

A.  Regulations and Forms. The Rent Board has the authority to make such regulations to implement this
0O.M.C. Chapter 8.22 Article V as are not inconsistent with the TPO, provided, however, that if the Rent
Board has not issued initial regulations within such time as the City Council may proscribe, the City
Administrator is authorized to make interim regulations.

Within ninety (90) days of the effective date of the TPO, the City Administrator shall develop forms to
implement subsection 8.22.640.E. Any changes to the initial forms shall be effective thirty (30) days after
they are made available to the public at the Rent Adjustment Program offices, unless the City Administrator
makes a finding that an earlier or later date is necessary. All Forms required by the TPO are vital
communication documents and shall be transtated and distributed in accordance with the Equal Access to
Services Ordinance, O.M.C Chapter 2.30.

B.  Non-waiverability. Any provision, whether oral or written, in or pertaining to a rental agreement
whereby any provision of the TPO is waived or modified, is against public policy and void.

(Ord. No. 13265, § 1, 11-5-2014)

Page 7

000063



Exhibit A

REGULATIONS FOR THE TENANT PROTECTION ORDINANCE
(CODIFIED IN THE OAKLAND MUNICIPAL CODE
at 8.22.600, et seq.)

Introduction.

The following regulations address portions of the Tenant Protection Ordinance (“TPO”). Only
those sections where the Housing, Residential Rent and Relocation Board (“Rent Board”)
adopted regulations are included. The numbering system follows the codified version of the
Tenant Protection Ordinance.

8.22.640 — Tenant Harassment

8.22.640A.

Bad faith for purposes of the TPO represents conduct in disregard for legal requirements or in a
manner indifferent to the rights of Tenants. Bad faith is an objective standard and can be
inferred from the totality of the circumstances. This includes, for example, failure to respond to
requests for repairs by Tenants or failure to respond to citations by city or county officials. It
also encompasses engaging in repairs in a fashion that unreasonably impinges upon a Tenant’s
use or enjoyment of the property.

8.22.670 — Civil Remedies
8.22.670A.2.

A pattern and practice for purposes of this Section refers to multiple violations of O.M.C.
8.22.640 against the same Tenant or one violation of O.M.C. 8.22.640 against multiple Tenants.

Tenant Protection Ordinance Regulation 1

000064



CITY OF OAKLAND
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD

RESOLUTION

REsoOLUTION No. R17-002

RESOLUTION ADOPTING REGULATIONS FOR THE TENANT
PROTECTION ORDINANCE (O.M.C. 8.22.600, et seq.) TO CLARIFY
THE TERMS “BAD FAITH” AND “PATTERN AND PRACTICE” AS
USED IN THAT ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, in November 2015, the Oakland City Council enacted the Tenant
Protection Ordinance (“TPO”) (O.M.C. 8.22.600, et seq.):

WHEREAS, the purpose of the TPO is to deter property owners from engaging in
certain, enumerated behaviors that the Ordinance characterizes as harassment and to
provide penalties for violations;

WHEREAS, the TPO authorizes the City Attorney to bring civil actions against
property owners the City Attorney believes are violating the ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the City Attorney brought litigation against property owners for TPO
violations; and

WHEREAS, in TPO litigation, some property owners defended using definitions
of the “bad faith” requirement for determining a TPO violation that differed from the
City’s concept of bad faith; and

WHEREAS, in TPO litigation, some property owners contested the City’s
definition of the “pattern and practice” threshold for the City Attorney to bring a TPO
action against a property owner; and

WHEREAS, clarifying the concepts of bad faith and pattern and practice through
TPO regulations would benefit property owners in complying with the TPO, tenants in
recognizing violations, and the City Attorney to clarify when that office can bring TPO
litigation; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED: That the Housing, Residential Rent and Relocation Board enacts

the regulations to clarify the terms “bad faith” and “pattern and practice” in the TPO as
set out in Exhibit A; and be it

000065



FURTHER RESOLVED: | That the TPO regulations herein enacted shall take
effect immediately upon passage of the resolution.

APPROVED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE

AYES: CHANG, COOK, FRIEDMAN, MESAROS, SANDOVAL, STONE, AND CHAIRPERSON
WARNER
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTION:
Date:
ATTEST

JESSIE WARNER
Chairperson of the Housing, Residential
Rent and Relocation Board

#2183621v2

0n00e6e



CITY OF OAKLAND
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD

PANEL MEETING
June 29, 2017
7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hearing Room #1
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

The HRRRB Panel was called to order at 7:07 p.m. by Panel Chair, Kevin
Blackburn.

2. ROLL CALL
MEMBER ' STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
Ubaldo Fernandez Tenant X
Kevin Blackburn Homeowner X
Karen Friedman Owner X
Staff Present
Kent Qian Deputy City Attorney
Linda M. Moroz Hearing Officer

3. OPEN FORUM
Jémes Vann
4. NEW BUSINESS
i. Appeal Hearing in cases:
a. T14-0119; Turner v. Lapham Company

b. This item was continued (T16-0184)
c. T16-0365; Johnson v. Thornton

000067



a. T14-0119; Turner v. Lapham Company
Appearances:

Tenant Appellant

Aldeca A. Turner Tenant

No appearance by Owner

Tenant contends that the prior capital improvement in the amount of $40.00
incurred in 2001 and 2004 was never deducted from her rent and she continued to pay
it after the amortization period ended. She also contends that the receipts were not
provided for that capital improvement.

Board Discussion as to Tenant's appeal

After questions to the appellant and Board discussion, U. Fernandez moved to
affirm the Hearing Officer's Remand Hearing Decision as it appropriately addresses the
Board'’s instruction from the Appeal Decision of March 12, 2015, because the capital
improvement amount of $3,500.00 was supported by substantial evidence and reason
why it was included. K. Friedman seconded.

The Board panel voted as follows:

Aye: U. Fernandez, K. Blackburn, K. Friedman
Nay: O

Abstain: 0

The Motion was approved by consensus.

c. T16-0365, Johnson v. Thornton
Appearances:
Candi Thornton Owner
No appearance by Tenant Appellant

U. Fernandez moved to dismiss the appeal subject to showing of good cause for
non-appearance by the appellant. K. Friedman seconded.

000068



The Board Appeal Panel voted as follows:

Aye: U. Fernandez, K. Blackburn, K. Friedman
Nay: 0
Abstain: 0

The Motion was approved by consensus.

5. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 7:29 p.m.

NNNNGY

3



